# HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

PSC Mo. No. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet – Adoption Notice

#### **ADOPTION NOTICE**

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Holway Telephone Company d/b/a American Broadband hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own in every respect, as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs of Holway Telephone Company filed with and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission before the effective date of this tariff.

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Holway Telephone Company d/b/a American Broadband within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission and copies may be inspected during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

Issued: January 29, 2013 Effective: March 1, 2013

# HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

PSC Mo. No. 1 Consolidated (N) 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet A Replaces Original Title Sheet and Sheet A

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

TITLE SHEET

(T)

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF GENERAL RULES, REGULATIONS,
AND CHARGES APPLICABLE TO LOCAL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FURNISHED BY

(T)

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

(N)

SCHEDULE OF LOCAL RATES AND EXCHANGE MAPS
APPLYING TO THE EXCHANGE AREAS OF

(T)

MAITLAND AND SKIDMORE
IN THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Issued: January 29, 2013 Effective: March 1, 2013

ORM NO. 13 Cancel	P. S. C. MO. No. 1 Co		{ <b>1</b> 80 edules∫Or	riginal SHEET No.	A
	lley_Telephone Co	• For	Maitland-		
Name of Iss	uing Corporation			on No. 1	RECEIVE
<del></del>	TOO AT TWO	ANGD MADEDIS			
	EOGAL EXCH	ANGE TARIFF	<u> </u>	/ A	UG 31 1
					MISSOUR
		-1			
					:
		TITLE PAGE			
	Schedu	e of Local	Rates		
	and	Exchange Ma	ıps		}
	Applying	to All Exch	langes of		,
			_		
	inig of	ompany in Mi	.BBOULT		
				FIL	# M
CANCELLED March 1, 2013				1 U E	
Missouri Public	n			OCT 1	1965
3-0370; YI-2013-				PUBLIC SERVICE	 
* Indicates + Indicates	new rate or text			FUDLIC SLIVYION	_ wommoo
<del> </del>		<del></del>			<u> </u>
ATE OF ISSUE_	Sept. 1 1965 month day year		DATE EFFECTIVE	WE Oct. 1, 1	1965 <b>year</b>
sugn by Le	wis Wright		Manager	Maitland	. Mo.

title

address

# HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

PSC Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet A.1 Replaces Original Sheet A.1

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

	lowing statutory and rule provisions do not apply to the Company as they have been waived nt to §392.420 RSMo.:	(T) (T)
A.	<u>Statutes</u>	(M)
	392.210.2 Accounting requirements (system of accounts) 392.240.1 Reasonableness of rates 392.270 Accounting requirements (valuation of property) 392.280 Accounting requirements (depreciation/accounts) 392.290 Issuance of Stocks, Bonds and Other Indebtedness 392.300 Transfer of Property 392.310 Approval of Issuance of Stocks, Bonds and Other Indebtedness 392.320 Certificate of Approval for Dividends 392.330 Accounting for Disposition of Proceeds 392.340 Reorganization	(N) (N) (N) (N)

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

As of December 1, 2008, the following statutory and rule provisions no longer apply to the Company as they have been waived\* pursuant to §392.420 RSMo. 2008:

#### A. Rules

4 CSR 240-3.550(4) and (5)(A) - Held Order Records, Quality of Service Reports

4 CSR 240-32.060 – Engineering and Maintenance 4 CSR 240-32.070 – Quality of Service

4 CSR 240-32.080 - Service Objectives and Surveillance Levels

4 CSR 240-33.040 (1-3) and (5-10) - Billing and Payments Standards

4 CSR 240-33.045 - Identification and Placement of Charges on Bills

#### B. Statutes

Section 392.290 RSMo - Issuance of Stocks, Bonds and Other Indebtedness

Section 392.300 RSMo -Transfer of Property

Section 392.310 RSMo - Approval of Issuance of Stocks, Bonds, or Other Indebtedness

Section 392.320 RSMo - Certificate of Approval for Dividends

Section 392.330 RSMo - Account for Disposition of Proceeds

Section 392.340 RSMo - Reorganization

\*See PSC Case No. IE-2009-0230.

Issued: December 12, 2008

**CANCELLED** March 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission IN-2013-0370; YI-2013-0338

Bruce Copsey, General Manager Holway Telephone Company P.O. Box 112, 208 Ash Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Effective: January 11, 2009

# HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

PSC Mo. No. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet A.2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### B. Rules

- 4 CSR 240-3.520 Applications to sell or transfer assets 4 CSR 240-3.525 Applications to merge or consolidate
- 4 CSR 240-3.530 Applications to issue stocks, obtain loans
- 4 CSR 240-3.535 Applications to acquire stock
- 4 CSR 240-3.545(8)(C) Listing of Waivers in Tariff
- 4 CSR 240-3.550 Telco Records and Reports (except (5)(B), (D) and (E))
- 4 CSR 240-3.555 Residential Customer Inquiries
- 4 CSR 240-3.560 Procedure for Ceasing Operations
- 4 CSR 240-10.020 Depreciation Records
- 4 CSR 240-30.020 Residential Telephone Underground Systems
- 4 CSR 240-30.040 Uniform System of Accounts
- 4 CSR 240-32.010 General Provisions
- 4 CSR 240-32.040 Metering, Inspections and Tests
- 4 CSR 240-32.050 Customer Services
- 4 CSR 240-32.060 Engineering and Maintenance
- 4 CSR 240-32.070 Quality of Service
- 4 CSR 240-32.080 Service objectives and surveillance levels
- 4 CSR 240-32.090 Connection of equipment and Inside Wiring
- 4 CSR 240-32.100 Provision of Basic Local and Interexchange Services
- 4 CSR 240-32.130-170 Prepaid Calling Cards (except 32.140 and 32.150(1))
- 4 CSR 240-32.180-190 Caller ID blocking requirements
- 4 CSR 240-33.010 Service and Billing Practice General Provisions
- 4 CSR 240-33.040 Billing and Payment standards
- 4 CSR 240-33.045 Clear identification and placement of charges on bills
- 4 CSR 240-33.050 Deposits
- 4 CSR 240-33.060 Residential Customer Inquiries
- 4 CSR 240-33.070 Discontinuance of service
- 4 CSR 240-33.080 Disputes by Residential Customers
- 4 CSR 240-33.090 Settlement agreements with residential customers
- 4 CSR 240-33.130 Operator service requirements
- 4 CSR 240-33.140 Payphone requirements (except (2))
- 4 CSR 240-33.150 "Anti-slamming" requirements
- 4 CSR 240-33.160 Customer Proprietary Network Information

Issued: January 29, 2013

Issued by: Jane Sutherland P.O. Box 112, 208 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112 Effective: March 1, 2013

# GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Subject</u>	Sheet No.	
Local Exchange Rates	1	
Missouri School Discount Program	1.1, 6.1	
Exchange Boundary Maps	2	
Access Services Concurrence Tariff	4.1	
Private Line Concurrence Tariff	4.2	
Directory Assistance	8	
Distance Learning Communications Services	4.18	
Connecting, Moving or Changing Service	5	(D)
Lifeline Service	5.11	(D)
Toll Access Restriction	5.13	
Missouri USF – Low Income Assistance	5.14	
Directory Listings	6	
Optional Services and Features	6.3.1	
Miscellaneous Services and Facilities	6	
Universal Emergency Number Service	9	
Three Digit Dialing Service (811)	10	

Issued: March 19, 2012

Shawn Hanson KLM Telephone Company P.O. Box 30, 616 E. Park Ave. Rich Hill, MO 64779

Effective: April 18, 2012

# HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Fifth Revised Sheet No. C Cancels Fourth Revised Sheet C

# **GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subject	Sheet No.
Local Exchange Rates	1
Missouri School Discount Program	1.1, 6.1
Exchange Boundary Maps	2
Access Services Concurrence Tariff	4.1
Private Line Concurrence Tariff	4.2
Directory Assistance	8
Distance Learning Communications Services	4.18
Connecting, Moving or Changing Service	5
Link Up Missouri	5.9
Lifeline Service	5.11
Toll Access Restriction	5.13
Missouri USF – Low Income Assistance	5.14
Directory Listings	6
Optional Services and Features	6.3.1
Miscellaneous Services and Facilities	7
Universal Emergency Number Service	9
Three Digit Dialing Service (811)	10

Issued: October 15, 2009 Effective: November 15, 2009

Shawn Hanson Holway Telephone Company P.O. Box 112, 208 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, MO

P.S.C. MO. No.1 Consolidated 4th Revised Sheet No. C Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Sheet No. C

# GENERAL INDEX Missouri Public Service Cemmissien Sheet No. **RECD MAR 06 2001** 9 Amount of Deposit 7-8 **Business Rate Apply Customer Premise Equipment** 11..3 Denial for Non-payment of service 11 Deposit not to Affect Re. Collection Practice 12 **Directory Listings** Discontinuance of Service Establishment of Credit - Deposits & Disputes 8-9 Establishment & Furnishing of Service 4-5-6 **Extension Service** 12-13 Initial Contract Periods 10 Message Charges 15 Local Exchange Service (+)1 For Future Use 14 14 Rates: Mileage Restoral of Service 11-12 8 Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service 17-18 Payphone Service 15 10 Service Re-Connection Charge \* Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change

Issued: March 9, 2001

CANCELLED November 15, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0276 Bruce Copsey Holway Telepho Effective: April 10, 2001

Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, MO

P.S.C. MO. No.1 Consolidated 3rd Revised Sheet No. C Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet No. C

# **GENERAL INDEX**

	Sheet No.	RECEIVED
Amount of Deposit	9	(+)
Business Rate Apply	7-8	DEC 20 2000
Customer Premise Equipment	113 <b>Pu</b> !	MISSOURI olic Service Commission
Denial for Non-payment of service	11	(+), (*)
Deposit not to Affect Re. Collection Practice	9	(+)
Directory Listings	12	
Discontinuance of Service	9	(+)
Establishment of Credit - Deposits & Disputes	8-9	(+)
Establishment & Furnishing of Service	4-5-6	
Extension Service	12-13	
Initial Contract Periods	10	CANCELI ED
Message Charges	15	APR 1 0 2001
Obligation & Liability of Company	1 E	4th RSC
For Future Use	14	ic Service Commission MISSOURI
Rates: Mileage	14	
Restoral of Service	11-12	(+)
Residence Rates Apply	8	En a
Rural Line Service	17-18	FILED
Payphone Service	15	JAN 19 2001
Service Re-Connection Charge  * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change	10	MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: December 20, 2000

Bruce Copsey
Holway Telephone Company
211 Ash Street
Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Effective: January 19, 2001

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 2nd Revised Sheet No. C Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. C

## SUBJECT INDEX

# Sheet No RECEIVED

Amount of Deposit	9 JAN 1 5 19	97
Business Rate Apply	J-8 MISSOUF	<b>R</b> i
Customer Premises Equipment	Public Service Co	mmissior
Denial for Non-payment of service	11	
Deposit not to Affect Re. Collection Practice	9	
Directory Listings	12	
Discontinuance of Service	9	
Establishment of Credit	8-9	
Establishment & Furnishing of Service	4-5-6	
Extension Station	12-13	
Initial Contract Periods	10-11	
Message Charges	15	
Obligation & Liability of Company	1	
For Future Use	14	+
Rates: Mileage	14	
Restoral of Service	11-12	
Residence Rates Apply	8	
Rural Line Service	17-18	
Payphone Service	15	+
Service Re-Connection Charge	10	

**CANCELI FD** 

JAN 1 9 2001

By Jan 1 9 2001

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

APR 15 1997

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMV

Issued: January 17, 1997

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company

211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112 Effective: April 15, 1997

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	1st (Grasinek) Revised	SHEET No. C
Cance	elling P.S.C.MO. No.1 Consolidated	Original )  (XRewised )	SHEET No. C

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Maitland, Skidmore

Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City

SUBJECT INDEX  SUBJECT INDEX  Amount of Deposit Business Rates Apply Customer Premises Equipment Denial for Non-Payment of Service Directory Listings Discontinuance of Service Establishment of Credit Establishment & Furnishing of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Message Charges Obligation & Liability of Company Customer Premises Equipment  Directory Listings Discontinuance of Service Establishment & Furnishing of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Message Charges Obligation & Liability of Company CANCELLED Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  *Indicates new rate or text  *Indicates new rate or text  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  Dec 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commission II.3  Dec 20 1982 Sheet No. II.3 II.3 II.3 II.3 II.3 II.3 II.3 II		<del></del>	_	
Amount of Deposit  Business Rates Apply Customer Premises Equipment Denial for Non-Payment of Service Deposit not to Affect Reg. Collection Practice Directory Listings Discontinuance of Service Establishment of Credit Establishment & Furnishing of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Message Charges Obligation & Liability of Company Public Telephone, General Ratés: Mileage Restoral of Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  DEC 20 1982 Sheet No.  MISSOURI Public Service Commis 7-8 11.3 12 12 9 9 12 9 12 12 12 13 11-11 14 15-15 15 15 11-12 11-12 11-12 11-12 11-12 11-13 11-12 11-13 11-12 11-13 11-12 11-13 11-12 11-13 11-15 11-1	GENERAL RUL	ES AND REGULATIONS	REGEIV	国
Business Rates Apply Customer Premises Equipment Denial for Non-Payment of Service Deposit not to Affect Reg. Collection Practice Directory Listings Discontinuance of Service Discontinuance of Service Establishment of Credit Establishment & Furnishing of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Company Character Discontinuance of Service Discontinuance of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Contract Periods Discontinuance of Service Discontinuance of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Contract Periods Discontinuance of Service Extension Station Initial Contract Periods Discontinuance of Service Initial Contract Periods Initial Contract Peri	Su	BJECT INDEX	DEC 20 198	
Customer Premises Equipment  Denial for Non-Payment of Service  Directory Listings  Discontinuance of Service  Establishment of Credit  Establishment of Credit  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Ratés: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply  Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  11.3  11.3  11.3  11.3  11.3  12.3  12  9  9  8-9  Establishment of Credit  8-9  4-5-6  Extension Station  12-13  10-11  10-11  10-11  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-13  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-12  11-13  11-12  11-13  11-14  11-15  11-15  11-15  11-16  11-17  11-18  11-18  11-18  11-19  11-1	Amount of Deposit		Public Service Com	miecio
Denial for Non-Payment of Service  Deposit not to Affect Reg. Collection Practice  Directory Listings  Discontinuance of Service  Establishment of Credit  Establishment & Furnishing of Service  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Message Charges  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Ratés: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply  Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  11  Deposit not to Affect Reg. Collection Practice  9  24  Public Service  Application Practice  9  25  26  27  28  27  28  21  21  21  21  22  23  24  25  26  26  27  28  27  28  21  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20	Business Rates Apply		7-8	1119210
Directory Listings  Discontinuance of Service  Establishment of Credit  Establishment & Furnishing of Service  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Rates: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply  Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  Publication Practice  9  12  12  13  11  12  13  10-11  11  12  13  10-11  14  15  16  17  18  11-12	Customer Premises Equipment		11.3	
Discontinuance of Service  Establishment of Credit  Establishment & Furnishing of Service  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Ratés: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply  Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  12  9  8  8  4-5-6  Extension Station  10-11  10-11  11  12-13  10-11  14  14  14  14  15  1983  *Indicates new rate or text	Denial for Non-Payment of Ser	vice	11	
Establishment of Credit  Establishment & Furnishing of Service  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Message Charges  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Ratés: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  Public Service  JAN - 1 1983	Deposit not to Affect Reg. Co	ollection Practice	9	
Establishment of Credit  Establishment & Furnishing of Service  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Message Charges  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Rates: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply  Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  #Indicates new rate or text	Directory Listings	·	12	
Establishment & Furnishing of Service  Extension Station  Initial Contract Periods  Initial Contract Periods  Message Charges  Obligation & Liability of Company  Public Telephone, General  Rates: Mileage  Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply  Rural Line Service  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  4-5-6  12-13  10-11  ANCELLED  1  APR 1 3 1897  APR 1 3 1897  By 2 A R 2  B	Discontinuance of Service		9	
Initial Contract Periods  Initial Contract P	Establishment of Credit		8-9	
Initial Contract Periods  Message Charges  Obligation & Liability of Company Public Telephone, General  Rates: Mileage Restoral of Service Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  10-11  14  APR 1 5 1997  APR 1 5 1997  11-12  8  17-18  17-18  INSOURI  JAN - 1 1983	Establishment & Furnishing of	Service	4-5-6	
Message Charges  Obligation & Liability of Company Public Telephone, General  Rates: Mileage Restoral of Service Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  Description:  CANCELIED  14  APR 15 1997 APR 15 1997 11-12  8  17-18  17-18  15  JAN - 1 1983	Extension Station	•	12-13	
Obligation & Liability of Company Public Telephone, General Ratés: Mileage Restoral of Service Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  CANCELLED  14  APR 15 1997 11-12  8 17-18  17-18  15  17-18  10  FILED  JAN - 1 1983	Initial Contract Periods		10-11	
Public Telephone, General Ratés: Mileage Restoral of Service Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  APR 1 5 1997 11-12 8 Public Service Contmission MISSOURI 17-18 15 15 17-18	Message Charges		15	
Ratés: Mileage Restoral of Service Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  14  APR 15 1997 11-12  8  Public Service Confmission MISSOURI 17-18  15  10  JAN - 1 1983	Obligation & Liability of Con	npany CANCELLED	1	
Restoral of Service  Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  APR 1 5 1997.  By 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Public Telephone, General	CHIRCELIED	14	
Residence Rates Apply Rural Line Service Semi-Public Telephone Service Re-Connection Charge  *Indicates new rate or text  By 2	Rates: Mileage		14	
Rural Line Service Public Service Commission  MISSOURI  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  10  FILED  JAN - 1 1983  *Indicates new rate or text	Restoral of Service	APR 1 5 1997	11-12	
Rural Line Service Public Service Commission  MISSOURI  Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  10  FILED  JAN - 1 1983  *Indicates new rate or text	Residence Rates Apply	Bi 2nd R.B.C	8	
Semi-Public Telephone  Service Re-Connection Charge  10  FILED  JAN - 1 1983  *Indicates new rate or text	Rural Line Service	Public Sarvice Continission	17-18	
Service Re-Connection Charge  10  FILED  JAN - 1 1983  *Indicates new rate or text	Semi-Public Telephone	MISSOURI	15	
*Indicates new rate or text  JAN - 1 1983	_		10	
*Indicates new rate or text  JAN - 1 1983				
*Indicates new rate or text  JAN - 1 1983				
*Indicates new rate or text  JAN - 1 1983				
*Indicates new rate or text			FILED	
*Indicates new rate or text			JAN - 1 1983	
Public Carries Commission	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change		TAO 802	ion:

DATE OF ISSUE DEC 2 0 1982 DATE EFFECTIVE JAN - 1 1983 month day year

ISSUED BY W. P. Smith Vice President P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. 71211

name of officer title address

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

### **GENERAL**

This tariff is governed, except as otherwise stated herein, by the General Exchange Tariff which is hereby made a part of this tariff. The charges quoted in this tariff are for a period of one month, payable in advance, and entitle the subscriber to local exchange service to all stations bearing the designation of EAS-Maitland, Skidmore at the flat rates show below.

The rates for Local Exchange Service apply to all customers regardless of whether the communication devices are rented from the Telephone Company or provided by the subscriber.

#### RATES AND THEIR APPLICATION

A. Within the exchange service area as shown in the Exchange Service Area Map of Holway which is filed herewith and made part thereof, the following rates apply:

Individual Line Access
(Includes Pushbutton, Tone Dialing)

BUSINESS	\$25.00
KEY TRUNK	\$42.00
RESIDENCE	\$16.00

. . . .

(\*)

B. The rates for service and equipment not specifically shown in this Local Exchange Service Tariff are given in the General Rules and Regulation or General Exchange Service Tariff.

Issued: October 28, 2014

Jane Sutherland P.O. Box 112, 208 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64455-0112 Effective: December 1, 2014

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates new rate or change

<sup>+</sup>Indicates change

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### **GENERAL**

This tariff is governed, except as otherwise stated herein, by the General Exchange Tariff which is hereby made a part of this tariff. The charges quoted in this tariff are for a period of one month, payable in advance, and entitle the subscriber to local exchange service to all stations bearing the designation of EAS-Maitland, Skidmore at the flat rates show below.

The rates for Local Exchange Service apply to all customers regardless of whether the communication devices are rented from the Telephone Company or provided by the subscriber.

#### RATES AND THEIR APPLICATION

A. Within the exchange service area as shown in the Exchange Service Area Map of Holway which is filed herewith and made part thereof, the following rates apply:

<u>Individual Line Access</u> (Includes Pushbutton, Tone Dialing)

BUSINESS	\$25.00
KEY TRUNK	\$42.00
RESIDENCE	\$14.00

(\*)

B. The rates for service and equipment not specifically shown in this Local Exchange Service Tariff are given in the General Rules and Regulation or General Exchange Service Tariff.

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates new rate or change

<sup>+</sup>Indicates change

Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated 8th Revised Sheet No. 1 Cancels 7th Revised Sheet No. 1

# Missouri Public Service Commission

RECO MAR 0 6 2001

## LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

# **GENERAL**

This tariff is governed, except as otherwise stated herein, by the General Exchange Tariff which is hereby made a part of this tariff. The charges quoted in this tariff are for a period of one month, payable in advance, and entitle the subscriber to local exchange service to all stations bearing the designation of EAS-Maitland, Skidmore at the flat rates shown below.

The rates for Local Exchange Service apply to all customers regardless of whether the communication devices are rented from the Telephone Company or provided by the subscriber.

#### RATES AND THEIR APPLICATION

A. Within the exchange service area as shown in the Exchange Service Area Map of Holway which is filed herewith and made part thereof, the following rates apply:

(Includes Pushbutton, Tone Dialing)	(+)
\$ 25.00	(+)
\$ 42.00	
\$ 13.00	(+)
	\$ 25.00 \$ 42.00

Individual Line Access

B. The rates for service and equipment not specifically shown in this Local Exchange Service Tariff are given in the General Rules and Regulation or General Exchange Service Tariff.

\* Indicates new rate or change

+ Indicates change

Missouri Public Service Cemmissien 01-119 ED APR 10 2001

**CANCELED** June 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission

JI-2013-0467

Issued: March 9, 2001

**Bruce Copsey** Effective: April 10, 2001 Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 7th Revised Sheet No. 1 Cancels 6th Revised Sheet No. 1

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

RECEIVED

**GENERAL** 

JAN 1 5 1997

This tariff is governed, except as otherwise stated herein, by the General Exchange Taiff Charles SOUR, hereby made a part of this tariff. The charges quoted in this tariff are for a period of one month, payable monthly in advance, and entitle the subscriber to local exchange service to all stations bearing the designation of EAS-Maitland, Skidmore at the flat rates shown below.

The rates for Local Exchange Service apply to all customers regardless of whether the communication devices are rented from the Telephone Company or provided by the subscriber.

#### RATES AND THEIR APPLICATION

A. Within the exchange service area as shown in the Exchange Service Area Map of Holway which is filed herewith and made a part hereof, the following rates apply:

#### Individual Line Access

 BUSINESS
 \$ 28.00

 KEY TRUNK
 \$ 42.00

 RESIDENCE
 \$ 16.00

B. The rates for service and equipment not specifically shown in this Local Exchange Service Tariff are given in the General Rules and Regulation or General Exchange Service Tariff.

**CANCELLED** 

APR 1 0 2001 842 RS1

Public Service Commission

FILED

APR 15 1997

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMV

Issued: January 17, 1997

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112 Effective: April 15, 1997

	- ·		
	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 (		6th { Christian   SHEET No Revised
Cance	elling P.S.C.MO, No	l Consolidated	Revised SHEET No
OLWAY TELE	PHONE COMPANY	For Mai	Itland, Skidmore
	Issuing Corporation	101	Community, Town or City
			RECEIVED
	LOCAL EXC	CHANGE SERVICE	DEC 7 1987
			IRUCSZIM
GENERAL			Tublic Service Commit
General Ex The charge payable mo exchange s	ff is governed, exce xchange Tariff which es quoted in this ta onthly in advance, a service to all stati and, Skidmore at the	is hereby made a riff are for a pe nd entitle the su ons bearing the d	bscriber to local esignation of
of whether	for Local Exchange r the communicating r provided by the su	devices are rente	all customers regardless d from the Telephone
	RAT	ES AND THEIR APPL	ICAT ION
Area 1	n the exchange servi Map of Holway which ollowing rates apply	is filed herewith	in the Exchange Service and made a part hereof,
		<u> Individua</u>	1 Line Access
BUSIN		. \$ 28	
KEY TI RESIDI		\$ 42 \$ 16	
SEMI-F	PUBL IC	\$ 42	
this I	ates for service and Local Exchange Servi egulations or Genera	ce Tariff are giv	ecifically shown in en in the General Rules e Tariff.
	<b>^</b> i	INICELLED	
	Pulsal	APR 1 5 19 57 7 # R.S. ASSION SERVICE CARE ASSION MISSOUP.	n FILED
Indicates n	ew rate or text	fatter on a	JAN 1 1988 86-76
Indicates n		P	86-76 ublic Service Commission

December 4, 1987 month day year DATE OF ISSUE .... DATE EFFECTIVE David D. Cole, Director of Regulatory Affairs
name of officer title ISSUED BYaddress

+Indicates change

Cai	ncelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Co	onsolidated 4th Oxiginal SHEET No. 1
HOLWAY TEI	LEPHONE COMPANY	For Maitland, Skidmore
Name	of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
		<u>जादलाइ॥५५६क</u>
	LOCAL EXCH.	ANGE SERVICE
GENERAL	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	JUH 2 2 1.0.
The charges payable more exchange se	s quoted in this tariff a	
of whether		e apply to all customers regardless s are rented from the Telephone er.
	RATES AND THE	IR APPLICATION
Area M		ea as shown in the Exchange Service ed herewith and made a part hereof,
		Individual Line Access
BUSINE KEY TR RESIDE SEMI-P	UNK NCE	\$ 28.00 + # \$ 42.00 + # \$ 16.00 + # \$ 42.00 *
Local		oment not specifically shown in this are given in the General Rules and e Service Tariff.
# Plus app	licable instrument charge	
		Ę
. *Indicates	JAN 0 1. 1988  BY LL L.S. */ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI S new rate or text	「「「「」」 「「」」 「」」 「「」」 「」 「」 「」 「」 「」 「」 「

DATE OF ISSUE June 26, 1984

month day year

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President Monroe, Louisiana

name of officer title address

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 4th (Cright) SHEET No. 1 (Revised)	
Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No.1 Consolidated 3rd (Revised) SHEET No. 1	
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Maitland, Skidmore	
Name of Issuing Corporation FOI Community, Town of City	
	<u> </u>
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	
	_
MISSOURI PLUS CONTROLLER	
This tariff is governed, except as otherwill Solvice commission herein, by the General Exchange Tariff which is hereby made a part of this tariff. The charges quoted in this tariff are for a period of one month, payable monthly in advance, and entitle the subscriber to local exchange service to all stations bearing the designation of EAS-Maitland, Skidmore at the flat rates shown below.	ion
The rates for Local Exchange Service apply to all customers regardless of whether the communicating devices are rented from the Telephone Company or provided by the subscriber.	
RATES AND THEIR APPLICATION	
A. Within the exchange service area as shown in the Exchange Service Area Map of Holway which is filed herewith and made a part hereof, the following rates apply	
Individual Line Access	ŀ
BUSINESS \$ 18.15 + #  KEY TRUNK \$ 20.70 + #  RESIDENCE \$ 11.00 + #	
B. The rates for service and equipment not specifically shown in this Local Exchange Service Tariff are given in the General Rules and Regulations or General Exchange Service Tariff.	
#Plus applicable instrument ARELLED	
*Indicates new rate or text  BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  FEB -3 1984  TR-83-387  Public Service Commission  **Indicates new rate or text  *	
+Indicates change	
DATE OF ISSUE Feb. 1, 1984 DATE EFFECTIVE Feb. 3, 1984	

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 3rd	ONE No. 1
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.1 Consolidated 2nd	(Revised )
omoornig 1.5.0, No.1 Comornidated and	Revised
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Mait  Name of Issuing Corporation Company	land, Skidmore maunity, Town or City
Name of issuing Corporation Con	RECEIVED -
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	
	MAY 13 1983
GENERAL	MISSOURI
This tariff is governed, except as oth herein, by the General Exchange Tariff which a part of this tariff. The charges quoted are for a period of one month, payable mont and entitle the subscriber to local exchange stations bearing the designation of EAS-Mai at the flat rates shown below.	in this tariff hly in advance, service to all
The rates for Local Exchange Service customers regardless of whether the communiare rented from the Telephone Company or publications.	icating devices
RATES AND THEIR APPLICATION	1
A. Within the exchange service area a Exchange Service Area Map of Holway which is and made a part hereof, the following rates with established mileage charges as specific Rules and Regulations (CLL)	s filed herewith apply, together ed in the General
FEB - 3 1984 Individua	al Line Access
I RUSINESS . C 19	3.15 + #
	).70 + # L.00 + #
B. The rates for service and equipment cally shown in this Local Exchange Service in the General Rules and Regulations or Generated Service Tariff.	Tariff are given
#Plus applicable instrument charges.	
Rates outlined above are to be considerates subject to refund at 9% simple interespending the outcome of Commission Case No. To the control of the control o	st per april and
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	83 - 309 Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE May 13, 1983 DATE EFFE	ECTIVE June 1, 1983 month day year
W D Smith Vice President	Monroe, Louisiana
	title address

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.1 Cons	solidated	<u>lst</u> (		ο.
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY	For	Maitland,	Skidmore	
Name of Issuing Corporation	ror		Town or City	
	•	10	remenw	
TOGAL EVOLVANO	CERTOR	[n]	REGRIA.	F
LOCAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE	<del>-</del>		
			DEC 20 198	Ł
General: Unless otherwise specified	The char	acc quoted in t	hidutarii.	
are for the period of one month and service and messages to all stations Telephone Company.	entitle the	e subscriber to	telephone	ım
EAS - Maitland, Skidmore		Rotary Dial Access (1)		
Business 1-Party		\$ 7.00		
Rural Business 1-Party		7.00		1
Rural Business Multi-Par	rty	5.50	·	
Residential 1-Party		4.25		
Residential 2-Party		3.75		
Residential Multi-Party		3.25		
Rural Residential 1-Par	ty	4.25		
				.
	-			
(1) The above rates do not include a The rates for company provided i Sheeet No. 8.	Company pronstruments  ANGEL  JUN - 1  BY ANGEL  BY BUBLIC SERVICE  PUBLIC SERVICE  OF ME	1983	nt.	
	BY SERVICE	E CO.		
	bnor, or "		UU 1512	-
		F		
		1 4	n - 1 1983	
*Indicates new rate or text		JA	N - 1 1200	
+Indicates change		1	HO 802	dir
55000000	·	Fublic S		19
ATE OF ISSUE DEC 2 0 1982	DAT	E EFFECTIVE_	month day	,

	· <del>-</del> ·	LOCAL F	EXCHANGE SER	VICE	ł	AN 1 4 1969	
<del></del>	<del></del>			1	J	AN 14 1905	)
ENERAL						MISSOURI	• •
Unless otherwitle the subscrib	vise specified, t ber to standare	he charges of teleph	uoted in this tari	d messages	to all stati	ons, in exchan	22918 U
aring the design	ation:			10 O N	งเดเรเ	几层间	
	EAS	- Marita	and, Skidmor	C CA	WOR 3	LEU	
ATES (Dial)					JAN-1		
-	E INITIAL R	ATE AREA:	:	,	and l	0< 1 _	
		CLA	SS OF SERVICE	BY _	7-1-1	COL WISSION	
		———·		PUBLI	OF MISS	ວນໜ	
	One-	Party	Two-Party		Party	Extensions	
Business	\$ 8.00	) ÷ (8		<b>8</b>	*	1,50	
							—ı
Residence	5. 25	÷	4.75 ÷	4. 25	5	1.00	
		ō ÷	4.75÷	4.25	5	1.00	
ATES (Rural)	(Dial)						
ATES (Rural)	(Dial)		4. 75 ÷ E AREA, But \				
ATES (Rural)	(Dial)	TAL RAT		Vithin the			
ATES (Rural)	(Dial) THE INIT	TAL RAT	E AREA, But	Vithin the			
ATES (Rural)	(Dial) THE INIT	CLA Party (a)	E AREA, But V	Vithin the	Exchange	Area.	
ATES (Rural) OUTSIDE	(Dial) THE INIT	CLA Party (a)	E AREA, But V	Vithin the	Exchange Party	Area.	

Public Service Commission

FEB 1 4 1969 DATE OF ISSUE DATE EFFECTIVE \_ Month Day Maitland, Missouri Manager Lewis Wright ISSUED BY .. Name of Officer Address

For....

Nodaway Valley Telephone Co. Name of Issuing Corporation

\*Indicates new rate

+Indicates change

P. S. C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated

Revised SHEET No. Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated Original SHEET No.

# LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

**Triple Play** 

\$87.95

Unlimited Local Calling
30 Minutes Long Distance
512K High Speed Internet
Basic Cable
\*Ultimate Calling Features Plan

**Data Double Play** 

\$65.95

Unlimited Local Calling 30 Minutes Long Distance 512K High Speed Internet \*Ultimate Calling Features Plan

Video Double Play

\$48.95

Unlimited Local Calling
30 Minutes Long Distance
Basic Cable
\* Ultimate Calling Features Plan

Date Effective: October 10, 2008

### LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

# **Triple Play Business**

\$112.95

Unlimited Local Calling
30 Minutes Long Distance
512K High Speed Internet
Basic Cable
\*Ultimate Calling Features Plan

# **Data Double Play Business**

\$90.95

Unlimited Local Calling 30 Minutes Long Distance 512K High Speed Internet \*Ultimate Calling Features Plan

## Video Double Play Business

\$73.95

Unlimited Local Calling
30 Minutes Long Distance
Basic Cable
\* Ultimate Calling Features Plan

Date of Issue: October 9, 2008

Date Effective: October 10, 2008

Bruce Copsey PO Box 112 Maitland, MO 64466

HOLWAY TELEPHONE CO.

2nd Revised Sheet 4 Replaces 1st Revised Sheet 4 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

Rates for these services for customers in the exchanges listed below are contained in the Message Telecommunications Service Tariff and the Wide Area Telecommunications Service Tariff (WATS) of United Telephone Company of Missouri:

RECEIVED

Maitland Skidmore

MAY 2 1988

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission (0)

(þ)

(N)

(N)

FILED

84-222 2-21.
Public Service Commission

Effective: 7/1/88

Issued: 5/2/88

Issued By:

W. P. Smith, Vice President

P.O. Box 4065 Monroe, LA 71201

CANCELLED November 15, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0276 FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st MXMXMX SHEET No. 4 | Revised | Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated |Original | SHEET No. 4 I XXXXXXXX HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri Community, Town or City Name of Issuing Corporation MESSAGE TOLL SERVICE CONCURRENCE DEC 27 1983 Message Toll Service MISSOURI The Company concurs in the rates, charges deliber Service Commission tions governing intrastate intra-LATA Message Toll Service, as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. Message Toll Service Cancellation Rights The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers. CANCELLED

JUL 1988

BY 2 MAR S. # 19 Public Service Commission FILED

DATE OF ISSUE December 27, 1983 DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 1984 month day year

W. P. Smith Vice President ISSUED BY-

\*Indicates new rate or text

+Indicates change

Monroe, Louisiana

JAN - 1 1984 84 - 62 Public Service Commission

name of officer

title

			P. S. C					
			\ UI	iginal	SHEET	No.	4	
	Car	ncelling	z P. S. C	. MO. I	No. Al	l Pr	eviou	s Sche
- M-7			{ Or } Re	iginal	sнефі	No	DECE	iven
			, 100	, TIBCU,	' <u>l</u>		NEUE!	IVED
For	r	Mait]	Commun	Skids ty, Tow	nore,	Miss	10G 3	1 1965
LONG DISTANCE	E SERVI	CE				Pub	-	
	Station to Station P			Pe	rson t	Person	ı	
то	Initi	al	Overt	ime	Initi	al	Overt	ime
	Rate	Min.	Rate	Min.	Rate	Min.	Rate	Min.
		}						
<i>"</i>								
Telephone Company rates Apply								
İ								
		1		<b> </b>				
					<del></del>			
	用屋							
annible!	566							
Wilston 1	1984							
JAN	CL			 				
	COM	ISSIC	<del></del>	-				\ <b> </b>
BY BLIC SERVICE OF	MISSOURI							}
	<u> </u> 		<del></del>					
	[ <del> </del>					-	<del>-</del>	<u> </u>
_							(2) (2)	
	<del></del>	1		<del>                                     </del>	F			
	ļ <u>-</u>			<del> </del>				
				ļ	0	CT 1	1965	
			_		uni ia a	בטטוע	<u>C PO</u> MN	101221
				1	OBLIG 3	LIVIU	<del>L QUININ</del>	- CONTRACT
	<del> </del>	<u>ļ</u> _		<u>!</u>	<u> </u>	<u></u> _		<del></del>
Sept. 1, 1965  Month Day Year	DATI	e eff	ECTIV1	ž	Oct.	l,	1965	Year
ewis Wright		ger			Maitla	nd.	Mo.	
	Sept. 1, 1965  Month Day Year	Telephone Company  LONG DISTANCE SERVI  TO  Standard Southwestern Bell  Telephone Company rates Apply  BY HELIC SERVICE COMPANS FOR MISSOURS  Sept. 1, 1965  Month Day Year DATI	Telephone Company  LONG DISTANCE SERVICE  Station to  Initial  Rate Min.  Standard Southwestern Bell  Telephone Company rates Apply  BY BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  BY BRIC SERVICE COMMISSION  BY BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  BY BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  BY BRIC S	Telephone Company  LONG DISTANCE SERVICE    Station to Station	Telephone Company  To Maitland Skidi  Community, Tow  LONG DISTANCE SERVICE  Station to Station  TO Initial Overtime  Rate Min. Rate Min.  Standard Southwestern Bell  Telephone Company rates Apply  BY AND	Telephone Company  To Maitland Skidmore,  Community, Town or City  LONG DISTANCE SERVICE  Station to Station  Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate  Standard Southwestern Bell  Telephone Company rates Apply  BY Revised Skidmore,  Community, Town or City  Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Ra	Telephone Company  Note of the properties of the	TO Initial Overtime Initial Overtime Standard Southwestern Bell Telephone Company rates Apply  By DELIC SERVICE SERVICE OCT. 1 1965  BY DELIC SERVICE ONN  Station to Station  Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate  Win. Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Rate Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Rate  Min. Rate Min. Rate  Min. Rate

Holway Telephone Company

First Revised Sheet No. 4.1 Replaces Original Sheet No. 4.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

RECEIVED

NOV 5 1986

MISSOAKI

**Access Services** 

Access services are those services which are described lingthe Service Commission Access Services Tariff of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company.

These services are offered by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Access Services Tariff of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company does not concur in the rates for access services of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company. Rates for these services are set out in the following pages of this concurrence.

#### Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions has been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff pursuant to the terms and conditions specified therein and at the rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

#### Cancellation Rights

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

JAN 1 1987

Public Service Commission

Issued: 11/3/86

David D. Cole

Effective: 1/1/87

Director Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 4065

Monroe, Louisiana 71211

CANCELLED
July 09, 2015
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2015-0357

· · ·	/ <del>=</del> ·
FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	Original   SHEET No. 4.1
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	(Driginal) SHEET No
<b>-</b>	(Revised)
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Mai	tland, Skidmore, Missouri Community, Town or City
ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCUR	RECEIVED
Access Services	DEC 27 1983
Access services are those services w	mich are described
Access services are those services win Section 1.1, et seq., of the Access S	ervices FUPIC Service Commission
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company. The offered by the Company to intrastate interests.	rexchange customers
(ICs) in accordance with the rules, regul of charges specified in the Access Servic	
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company and Missouri Public Service Commission.	approved by the
Provision of Services	
The Company, to the extent that such can be made available with reasonable es	
provision has been made for the Company's	telephone exchange
services, will provide to an intrastate I notice, services of the type offered in	Southwestern Bell
Telephone Company's Access Services Tarificharges and pursuant to the terms and con	
therein. The Company's concurrence in S Telephone Company's Access Services Tari	Southwestern Bell
construed or deemed a representation that	t all services and
service components described therein are Company.	available from the
GANGELLED	
. GANGEBEE	
JAN 1 1987	
1 at R.S. 4.1	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
	FILED
	JAN - 1 1984
	84-62
*Indicates new rate or text	Public Service Commission i

DATE OF ISSUE December 27, 1983 DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 1984 month day year month day year Vice President

W. P. Smith ISSUED BY-

+Indicates change

Monroe, Louisiana

# HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

# ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

#### 12. Rates and Charges

### 12.1 <u>Holway Telephone Company</u>

12.1.1	Carri	er Common Line Access Service		Tariff Section	
	(4)	T	<u>Rate</u>	Reference	
	(A)	Intrastate Carrier Common Line Access,			
		per minute			
		- Originating	\$0.037883	3.6	
		- Terminating	\$0.000000	3.6	
	(B)				
	(C)				
12.1.2	Swite	ched Access Service			
	(A)	Local Transport – Installation		6.2(A)(1)	
	(A)	Per Entrance Facility		0.2(A)(1)	
		Ter Entrance Facility			(T)(I)
		- Voice Grade Two-Wire	**		(1)(1)
		- Voice Grade Four-Wire	**		
		- High Capacity DS1	**		
		- High Capacity DS3	**		(T)(I)
	(B)	Local Transport – Premium Access			
		1. Entrance Facility			
		Per Termination		6.2(A)(1)	
		- Voice Grade Two-Wire	**	0.2(11)(1)	(T)(I)
		- Voice Grade Four-Wire	**		
		- High Capacity DS1	**		
		- High Capacity DS3	**		(T)(I)
		2. <u>Direct Trunked</u>			
		Transport		6.2(A)(2)	
		a. Direct Trunked Facility		0.2(A)(2)	
		Per Mile			
		- Voice Grade Two-Wire	**		(T)(I)
		- Voice Grade Four-Wire	**		
		- High Capacity DS1	**		
		- High Capacity DS3	**		(T)(I)
		b. Direct Trunked Termination			
		Per Termination	ste ste		
		- Voice Grade Two-Wire	**		(T)(I)
		- Voice Grade Four-Wire	**		
		- High Capacity DS1	**		1
		- High Capacity DS3	de de		(T)(I)

\*\* The Company concurs with the rates of NECA's Tariff FCC No. 5 for this element, which can be viewed at <a href="https://www.neca.org/Tariff">https://www.neca.org/Tariff</a> 5 Landing Page.aspx

Issued: May 15, 2013
CANCELLED
July 1, 2021
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2021-0253

Issued By: Jane Sutherland P.O. Box 112, 208 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112 Effective: July 2, 2013
FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2013-0522

(N)

### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

5<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

# ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12.	Rates and Charges
-----	-------------------

12.1	Holway	Telephone	Company

Holway Tele	phone Company			
12.1.1 <u>Carri</u>	ier Common Line Access Service	Rate	Tariff Section	
(A)	Intrastate Carrier Common Line Access, per minute	Kate	<u>Reference</u>	(T)
	- Originating - Terminating	\$0.037883 \$0.000000	3.6 3.6	(R) (R)
(B)				(D)
(C)				(D)
12.1.2 <u>Swite</u>	ched Access Service			
(A)	<u>Local Transport – Installation</u> <u>Per Entrance Facility</u>		6.2(A)(1)	(D) (N)
	<ul><li>Voice Grade Two-Wire</li><li>Voice Grade Four-Wire</li><li>High Capacity DS1</li><li>High Capacity DS3</li></ul>	\$450.00 \$450.00 \$330.00 \$445.00		
(B)	Local Transport - Premium Access			
	Entrance Facility     Per Termination     Voice Grade Two-Wire     Voice Grade Four-Wire     High Capacity DS1     High Capacity DS3	\$ 28.12 \$ 45.01 \$ 137.12 \$1,251.98	6.2(A)(1)	
	2. Direct Trunked Transport a. Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3 b. Direct Trunked Termination Per Termination - Voice Grade Two-Wire - Voice Grade Four-Wire - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS1 - High Capacity DS3	\$ 2.00 \$ 2.00 \$ 9.39 \$ 81.83 \$ 20.13 \$ 20.13 \$ 48.74 \$ 312.99	6.2(A)(2)	(D) (N)

Issued: May 02, 2012

CANCELED July 2, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0522 Shawn Hanson P.O. Box 227 Oregon, MO 64473 Effective: <del>July 01, 2012</del> July 3, 2012

FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0672

#### **HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY**

4th Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

# ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

Miscouri Public

# 12. Rates and Charges

**REC'D JUL 0 1 2002** 

## 12.1 Holway Telephone Company

#### 12.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

Service Commission

	Rate	Section Reference
(A) Carrier Common Line Access, per minute	,	
- Originating	\$.042516	3.6
- Terminating	.081980	3.6

#### (B) IntraLATA Equal Access Cost Recovery Charge

(D)

#### (C) Initial and Allocation Lists

Nonrecurring	Initial List	
Charge	Per Customer	Allocation List
Per ASR	<u>Account</u>	Per Listing
\$50.00	\$0.03	\$0.03

#### 12.1.2 Switched Access Service

#### (A) Nonrecurring Charges

Per Line or Trunk Connected	\$204.88	6.7.1 (A)
(A) <u>Local Transport</u> *	Per Access Minute	
<ol> <li>FGC and FGD Premium Access, per minute</li> <li>FGA and FGB Premium Access, per minute Call Miles</li> </ol>	.0153	6.2 (A)
0 to 1	.0066	6.2 (A)
Over 1 to 25	.0139	6.2 (A)
Over 25 to 50	.0525	6.2 (A)
Over 50	.0823	6.2 (A)

<sup>\*</sup>The Local Transport rate includes non-chargeable Interface Groups and Optional Features as set forth in 6.2 (A) (1) and 6.2 (A) (2).

Issued: July 1, 2002

Issuing Officer:
Evan Copsey
President
P.O. Box 112
Maitland, Missouri 64466

Effective: August 1, 2002

Miccouri Public

FILED AUG 01. 2002

July 3, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0672

**CANCELLED** 

Service Commission

### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

3rd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

# ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

# Missouri Public Service Commission

#### 12. Rates and Charges

#### 12.1 Holway Telephone Company

RÉCO MAR 06 2001

12.1.1	Carrier Common Line Acc	cess Service	Rate	Tariff Section Reference	
AUG 0 1 2002 AUG 0 1 2002 AUG 25 4.1.1 AUG 25 4.1.1	(A) Carrier Common Line - Originating - Terminating	e Access, per minute	\$.042516 .081980	3.6 3.6	(C) (C)
AUG 25 21.1.1 AUM 25 commission	<b>点なる</b> (B) Intral ATA Foual Ac	ccess Cost Recovery Charge			(D) (T)
bang of Missen	Access Minute of Use	state	\$.005443	3.6(e)(6)	(1)
_	(C) Initial and Allocation	Lists			(T)
	Nonrecurring Charge Per ASR \$50.00	Initial List Per Customer Account \$0.03	Allocation List Per Listing \$0.03		
12.1.2	Switched Access Service				
	(A) Nonrecurring Charge	<u>es</u>			
	Per Line or Trunk C	Connected	\$204.88	6.7.1 (A)	
	(A) Local Transport*		Per Access Minute		
	<ol><li>FGA and FGB Pa</li></ol>	remium Access, per minute remium Access, per minute	.0153	6.2 (A)	(T)
	<u>Call Miles</u> 0 to 1		.0066	6.2 (A)	
	Over 1 to 25		.0139	6.2 (A)	
	Over 25 to 50		.0525	6.2 (A)	
	Over 50		.0823	6.2 (A)	

\*The Local Transport rate includes non-chargeable Interface Groups and Optional Features as set forth in 6.2 (A) (1) and 6.2 (A) (2).

Issued: March 9, 2001

Issuing Officer:
Evan Copsey
President
P.O. Box 112
Maitland, Missouri 64466

Effective: April 10, 2001

Missouri Public Service Commission 0 1 - 1 1 9 FILED APR 1 0 2001

### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

2nd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

RECEIVED

# ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

	ACCESS SERV	ICE TARIFF CONCUI		0.4000		
12. Rates and Char	<u>ges</u>		JUN 2	z 1999		
12.1 <u>Holwa</u>	ay Telephone Company  Carrier Common Line Acce	Carrier Common Line Access Service		MQ. PUBLIC SERVICE CUIVING Tariff		
			Rate	Section Reference		
	(A) Carrier Common Line - Originating - Terminating	Access, per minute	\$.052516 .088420	3.6 (1 3.6 (1		
	(B) Intrastate IntraLATA Carrier Common Line	Access		(I		
	(C) IntraLATA Equal Acc	cess Cost Recovery Charge		() ()		
	Per Originating Intrast Access Minute of Use To be monitored for a perio subsequently removed	ate od of no more than 3 years, then	\$.005443	3.6(e)(6)		
	(D) Initial and Allocation I	Lists				
	Nonrecurring Charge Per ASR \$50.00	Initial List Per Customer <u>Account</u> \$0.03	Allocation List Per Listing \$0.03	C		
12.1.2	2 Switched Access Service			,		
	(A) Nonrecurring Charges	<u>s</u>				
	Per Line or Trunk Co	onnected	\$204.88	6.7.1 (A)		
CANCELLED	(A) <u>Local Transport</u> *		Per Access Minute			
APR 1 0 2001 312 RS 4	FGC Premium Ac     FGA and FGB Pre     Call Miles	cess, per <b>minus souri</b> Pu emiu <b>m Aucesipe</b> minute	<b>ibli©</b> .0153 ဂါမဗါမာ	6.2 (A)		
Public Service Commis MISSOURI		FILED AUG - 1	1999 .0066 .0139 .0525 .0823	6.2 (A) 6.2 (A) 6.2 (A) 6.2 (A)		
*The Local Transpor	t rate includes non-chargeable Inte	rface Groups and Optional Features	s as set forth in 6.2 (A) (1) and	6.2 (A) (2).		

Issued: June 22, 1999

Issuing Officer:
Evan Copsey
President
P.O. Box 112
Maitland, Missouri 64466

Effective: August 1, 1999

Holway Telephone Company

lst Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1 Cancels Original Sheet No. 4.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCRSS SERVICES TABLET CONCURRENCE

AC	CESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE			
12. Rates and Ch	arges		RECEIVED	
12.1 Holway	Telephone Company		MAY 2 1938	
12.1.1	Carrier Common Line Access Service	Publis	ariffSSOURI ectiones Come eference	mission
	(A) Intrastate InterLATA Carrier Common Line Access, per minute			·
	<ul><li>Originating</li><li>Terminating</li></ul>	\$0.0200 \$0.0343	3.6 3.6	
	(B) Intrastate IntraLATA Carrier Common Line Access			(N)
	(1) Full Level Volume 1,433,667 Access Minutes			
- 0111051150	(2) Full Level, per minute			
CANCELLED	<ul><li>Originating</li><li>Terminating</li></ul>	.0663 .1136	3.6(E) 3.6(E)	
AUG 0 1 1999 AUG 0 1 1999 AUG 0 1 1999 AUG 0 1 1999	(3) Discount Level, per minute			
Public Service Commission MISSOURI	N - Originating - Terminating	.0286 .0490	3.6(E) 3.6(E)	(N)
12.1.2	Switched Access Service			
	(A) Nonrecurring Charges			
	Per Line or Trunk Connected	\$204.88	6.7.1(A)	
	(B) Local Transport*	Per Acce Minute		)
:	1. FGC Premium Access, per minute	.0153	84-22	988
	2. FGA and FGB Premium Access, pe minut Call Miles	er Pu	84-222 blic Service C	ommission
	0 to 1	.0066	6.2(A)	
	Over 1 to 25	.0139	6.2(A)	
	Over 25 to 50	.0525	6.2(A)	
	Over 50	.0823	6.2(A)	
t mbe togel masse		f C	was and	

Issued: 5/2/88 W. Bruce Hanks Effective: 7/1/88
Vice President

Optional Features as set forth in 6.2(A)(1) and 6.2(A)(2).

\* The Local Transport rate includes non-chargeable Interface Groups and

Holway Telephone Company

Original Sheet No. 4.1.1

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri WED

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12. Rates and Charges

NOV 3 1986

12.1 Holway Telephone Company

12.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

B. Benie Public Service Commission . Tariff ----

Section Reference Rate

Carrier Common Line Access, per min. >

- Originating

\$0.0200 3.6

- Terminating

\$0.0343

3.6

12.1.2 Switched Access Service

(A) Nonrecurring Charges

Per Line or Trunk Connected

.04.88

6.7.1(h)

(B) Local Transports

P€. Access .inute

1. FGC Premium Access

.0153

6.2(L)

2. FGA and FGB Premium Access

Call Miles

0 to 1..... .0066 6.2(A) Over 1 to 25..... .0139 6.2(A) Over 25 to 50..... .0525 6.2(A) Over 50..... .0823 6.2(A)

The Local Transport rate includes non-chargeable Interface Groups and Optional Features as set forth in 6.2(A)(1) and 6.2(A)(2). Optional Features as set forth in 6.2(A)(1) and 6.2(A)(2).

JAN 1 1987

Issued: 11/3/86

David D. Cole

Director Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 4065

Monroe, Louisiana 71211

Effective: 1/1/87

CANCELLED

JUL 1. 1988 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

**7**<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 Cancels 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 12.1 <u>Holway Telephone Company</u> (Cont'd)
    - 12.1.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd)

(B)	<u>Local Transport – Premium Access</u> (Cont'd)		Tariff Section	
	3. Multiplexing Per Arrangement - DS-1 to Voice - DS-3 to DS-1	<u>Rate</u> ** **	<u>Reference</u> 6.2(A)(4)	(T)(I)
	4. <u>Tandem Switched Transport</u>			(T)(I)
	<ul> <li>a. <u>Tandem Switched Facility</u></li> <li>- Per Originating Access Minute</li> <li>- Per Mile</li> <li>- Per Terminating Access Minute</li> <li>- Per Mile</li> </ul>	\$0.000188 **	6.2(A)(3)(b)	(T)(I)
	<ul> <li>b. <u>Tandem Switched Termination</u></li> <li>- Per Originating Access Minute</li> <li>Per Termination</li> <li>- Per Terminating Access Minute</li> <li>Per Termination</li> </ul>	\$0.007747 **	6.2(A)(3)(c)	(T)(I)
	<ul> <li>c. <u>Tandem Switching</u></li> <li>- Per Originating Access Minute</li> <li>Per Tandem</li> <li>- Per Terminating Access Minute</li> <li>Per Tandem</li> </ul>	\$0.002468 **	6.2(A)(3)(a)	(T)(I)
(C)	End Office Premium Access			
	Local Switching     originating     terminating	\$0.026700 **	6.2(B)(1)	(T)(I)
	2. Reserved for Future Use			(D)
	3. <u>Information Surcharge</u> (Per 100 Access Minutes) - originating	\$0.0397	6.2(B)(3)	
	- terminating	**		(T)(I)
	id de CNECAL EL ICCECCNI CO	4. 1 4 1.1		(D)

\*\* The Company concurs with the rates of NECA's Tariff FCC No. 5 for this element, which can be viewed at <a href="https://www.neca.org/Tariff\_5\_Landing\_Page.aspx">https://www.neca.org/Tariff\_5\_Landing\_Page.aspx</a>

ssued: May 15, 2013 Issued By: Jane Sutherland Effective: July 2, 2013

(N)

#### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

## ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)
    - 12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

(B)	Local Transport - Premium Access (Cor	nt'd)	Tariff Section	
		<u>Rate</u>	Reference	20
	3. Multiplexing Per Arrangement		6.2(A)(4)	(N)
	- DS-1 to Voice	\$ 110.25	0.2(11)(1)	
	- DS-3 to DS-1	\$ 285.57		
	4. Tandem Switched Transport			
	a. Tandem Switched Facility		6.2(A)(3)(b)	
	- Per Originating Access Minute			
	Per Mile	\$0.000188		
	<ul> <li>Per Terminating Access Minute Per Mile</li> </ul>	\$0.000188		
	b. Tandem Switched Termination		6.2(A)(3)(c)	İ
	- Per Originating Access Minute			
	Per Termination	\$0.007747		
	- Per Terminating Access Minute Per Termination	\$0.000979		
	1 of Termination	φοισσορίο		
	c. <u>Tandem Switching</u>		6.2(A)(3)(a)	
	- Per Originating Access Minute	\$0.002468		
	Per Tandem - Per Terminating Access Minute			
	Per Tandem	\$0.002468		(N)
(C)	End Office			
. ,	Premium Access			
	1. <u>Local Switching</u>		6.2(B)(1)	(T)
	- originating	\$0.026700	` , , ,	(I)
	- terminating	\$0.040412		(I)
	2. Transitional Rate Element		6.2(B)(2)	
	- terminating	\$0.041256*	0.2(2)(2)	(N)
	-			
	3. <u>Information Surcharge</u>		6.2(B)(3)	
	(Per 100 Access Minutes) - originating	\$0.0397		
	- originating - terminating	\$0.0397 \$0.0494		(T)
		· -		• •

\* This rate is effective only from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

(M) Moved to Sheet No. 4.1.1.2.

(M)

Issued: May 02, 2012
CANCELED
July 2, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2013-0522

Shawn Hanson P.O. Box 227 Oregon, MO 64473 Effective: July 01, 2012 July 3, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0672

#### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

5th Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 Cancels 4th Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

# ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCES OF MISSOURI Public

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.1.2

12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

REC'D MAR 06 2001

Switched Access Service (Cont'd)	Rate per Access Minute	Tariff Section Reference	
(C) End Office Premium Access  1. Local Switching LS2 (Feature Group C & D (WATS)) LS1 (Feature Group A & B)	.0118	6.2 (B) (1)	(T)
2. Line Termination 1. Common 2. Special Access	.0077 .0149 .0149	6.2 (B) (1) 6.2 (B) (2) 6.2 (B) (2)	
3. Directory Assistance Info. Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes)	.0397	6.2 (B) (3)	
(D) 800 Data Base Access Service			
1. Basic Rate – per query	.012885	6.3.6 (A) (4) (a)	
<ul><li>Vertical Features Rate</li><li>per query (replaces basic rate)</li></ul>	.014229	6.3.6 (A) (4) (a)	

(D)

Missouri Public Service Cemmission 0 1 - 1 1 9 FILED APR 1 0 2001

Issued: March 9, 2001

Issuing Officer:
Evan Copsey
President
P.O. Box 112
Maitland, Missouri 64466

Effective: April 10, 2001

CANCELLED July 3, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0672

#### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

4th Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

SECONDER.

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

SEP 1 5 1999

12.1 <u>Holway Telephone Company</u> (Cont'd)

12.1.2	.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)		Rate CODIIC DEGRAPHE O.		
	<u> </u>		per Access Minute	Section Reference	
	(C) <u>En</u> 1.	LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS))	.0118	6.2 (B) (1)	
	2.	LS1 (Feature Group A & B)  Line Termination	.0077	6.2 (B) (1)	
		<ol> <li>Common</li> <li>Special Access</li> </ol>	.0149 .0149	6.2 (B) (2) 6.2 (B) (2)	
	3.	Directory Assistance Info. Surcharge (Per 100 Access Minutes)	.0397	6.2 (B) (3)	
	(D) <u>80</u>	0 Data Base Access Service			
	1.	Basic Rate – per query	.012885	6.3.6 (A) (4) (a)	
	2.	Vertical Features Rate - per query (replaces basic rate)	.014229	6.3.6 (A) (4) (a)	

**Note:** The Carrier Common Line (CCL) rates shown as 12.1.1 (A) are interim and subject to refund pursuant to the Commission's orders in Cases No. TO-99-254 and TO-99-508, or as these decisions may be subsequently modified by a final decision on appeal.

CANCELL ED

APR 1 0 2001

Public Survice Commission

Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

FILED OCT 15 1999

Issued: September 15, 1999

Issuing Officer:
Evan Copsey
President
P.O. Box 112
Maitland, Missouri 64466

Effective: October 15, 1999

(N)

(N)

#### **HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY**

3rd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

JUN 2 2 1999

#### 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.1.2

#### 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

#### MIU. FUDLIU SENVIUE UUMIM

Switched Access Service (Cont'd)	Rate per Access Minute	Tariff Section Reference
(C) End Office Premium Access  1. Local Switching  LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS))  LS1 (Feature Group A & B)	.0118 .0077	6.2 (B) (1) 6.2 (B) (1)
<ol> <li>Line Termination</li> <li>Common</li> <li>Special Access</li> </ol>	.0149 .0149	6.2 (B) (2) 6.2 (B) (2)
Directory Assistance     Info. Surcharge     (Per 100 Access Minutes)	.0397	6.2 (B) (3)
(D) 800 Data Base Access Service		
1. Basic Rate - per query	.012885	6.3.6 (A) (4) (a)
Vertical Features Rate     per query (replaces basic rate)	.014229	6.3.6 (A) (4) (a)

Note: The Carrier Common Line (CCL) rates shown as 12.1.1 (A) are interim and subject to refund to the extent that revenues received from such CCL rates (when combined with the revenue from all other intrastate switched access and billing and collection rates) for the six (6) month period after the effective date of this tariff exceeds total intrastate switched access and billing and collection revenues received by the Company during the six (6) month period prior to the effective date of this tariff. Simple interest at the rate of 9% per annum will be paid on any such refunds.

(N)

(N)

CANCELLED

Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

FILED AUG - 1 1999

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: June 22, 1999

Issuing Officer:
Evan Copsey
President
P.O. Box 112
Maitland, Missouri 64466

Effective: August 1, 1999

Holway Telephone Company

2nd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 Cancels Original -Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

RECEIVED

#### ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

APR 14 1993

6.2(B)(3)

#### Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

#### 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

#### 12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

Rate	Taritt		
per Access	Section		
Minute	Referenc		

## (C) End Office

Premium Access

1.Local Switching		
LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS))	.0118	6.2(B)(1)
LS1 (Feature Group A & B)	.0077	6.2(B)(1)

## CANCELLED

AUG 0 1 1999 200 RS-4111 Public Service Commission 3. Directory Assistance Info. Surcharm

2. Line Termination

а.	Common		.0149	6.2(B)(Z
b.	Special	Access	.0149	6.2(B)(2)

.0397

(Per 100 Access Minutes)

#### (D) 800 Data Base Access Service

1. Basic Rate - per query .012885 6.3.6(A)(4)(a) 2. Vertical Peatures Rate 6.3.6(A)(4)(a) .014229 - per query (replaces basic

Note:

The rates included in the following rate categories for intrastate intraLATA access service are interim and subject to refund only to the extent required to comply with the Commission's Orders in Case No. TO-92-306:

> Intrastate IntraLATA Carrier Common Line Access Switched Access Local Transport End Office

Interest will be paid on any calculated refund amount from the due date of the bill rendered which includes the amount to be refunded until the payment of said amount. Interest will be paid at a rate equal to the prime rate (as published in the Wall Street Journal) less one percent. The interest rate will be adjusted semi-annually based on the rate in effect on the first business day after December 31 and June 30.

Issued: 4/14/93

Evan Copsey President P.O. Box 112 Maitland, Missouri 64466 Effective: 6/1/93

JUN 1 1993 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

(N)

(N)

Holway Telephone Company

lst Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.1
Cancels Original Sheet No. 4.1.1.1
For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

RECEIVED

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

APR 1 1993

12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

		Rate per Access Minute	Tariff Section Reference	
(C)	End Office Premium Access			
	1.Local Switching LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS)) LS1 (Feature Group A & B)	.011B .0077	6.2(B)(1) 6.2(B)(1)	
	2. Line Termination a. Common b. Special Access	.0149 .0149	6.2(B)(2) 6.2(B)(2)	
	<ol> <li>Directory Assistance         Info. Surcharge         (Per 100 Access Minutes)     </li> </ol>	.0397	6.2(B)(3)	
(D)	800 Data Base Access Service			(N)
	1. Basic Rate - per query	.012885	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
	<ol> <li>Vertical Features Rate</li> <li>per query (replaces basic rate)</li> </ol>	.014229	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	(N)

CAMBEHED

JUNI 1 119883 # 4, 1.1.1

EV AND THE BURN SECUNDATION

MISSOURI

FILT

Issued: 4/1/93

Evan Copsey President P.O. Box 112 Maitland, Missouri 64466 Effective: 5/1/93 MAY 0 1 1993

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Holway Telephone Company

Original Sheet No. 4.1.1.1 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)
    - 12.1.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

NOV 3 1980

Sec. 386 168 per Access Section

Reference Minute

- (C) End Office Premium Access
  - 1.Local Switching LS2 (Feature Group C&B (WATS)) .0118 6.2(B)(1)LS1 (Feature Group A & R) .0077 6.2(B)(1)
  - 2. Line Termination .0149 6.2(B)(2)a. Common 6.2(B)(?) b. Special Access ሰኒ49 .
  - 3. Directory Assistance) . :Info. Surcharge (Par 100 Access Minumes)

CANCELLED

197

MAY 1 1993 # 4.1.1.1
BY Jat R. S. Public Service Commission

6 2(E)

JAN I

Partie Service Commission

Issued: 11/3/86

David D. Cole

Director Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 4065

Monroe, Louisiana 71211

Effective: 1/1/87

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

4th Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 12.1 <u>Holway Telephone Company</u> (Cont'd)

12.1.2	Sw	ritched	Access	s Service (Cont'd)	Rate per Access	Tariff Section	
					<u>Minute</u>	Reference	
	(D)			ase Access Service	¢0.012005	6 2 6(A)(A)(a)	
		1. B	isic Ka	te – per query	\$0.012885	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
				Features Rate rry (replaces basic rate)	\$0.014229	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
	(E)	Toll V		STN Traffic			
		(1)		ll Switching			
			(a)	Originating, per Access Minute	**	2.3.11(E)(1)(a)	(T) (D)
				per Access William		2.3.11(E)(1)(a)	(T)(R)
			(b)	Terminating,			
				per Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(1)(a)	
		(2)	Infor	mation Surcharge			
		( )	(a)	Originating,			
				per Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)	(T)(R)
			(b)	Terminating,			
			(0)	per Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)	
		(3)	Tand	lem Switched Transport			
		( )	(a)	Tandem Switched Facility			
				Per Originating Access	de de	0.0.1.1 (77) (0)	
				Minute, Per Mile	**	2.3.11 (E)(2)	(T)(R)
				Per Terminating Access			
				Minute, Per Mile	**	2.3.11 (E)(2)	
			(b)	Tandem Switched Termination			
				Per Originating			
				Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(2)	(T)(R)
				Per Terminating			
				Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(2)	
		(4)	Tand	lem Switching			
		( )	(a)	Originating,			
				per Access Minute	**	2.3.11(E)(2)	(T)(R)
			(b)	Terminating,			
			(-)	per Access Minute	N/A	2.3.11 (E)(2)	

<sup>\*\*</sup> The Company concurs with the rates of NECA's Tariff FCC No. 5 for this element, which can be viewed at <a href="https://www.neca.org/Tariff">https://www.neca.org/Tariff</a> 5 Landing Page.aspx

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AMERICAN BROADBAND

3rd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

#### ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

- 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 12.1 <u>Holway Telephone Company</u> (Cont'd)

Horway	тегер	mone c	ompan	y (Cont u)			
12.1.2				Service (Cont'd)	Rate per Access <u>Minute</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
	(D)			se Access Service e – per query	\$0.012885	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
				Features Rate ry (replaces basic rate)	\$0.014229	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
	(E)	<u>Toll Y</u> (1)		STN Traffic Switching Originating, per Access Minute	*	2.3.11(E)(1)(a)	
			(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(1)(a)	(T)(I)
		(2)	Information (a)	Originating, per Access Minute	*	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)	
			(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)	(T)(I)
		(3)	Tando (a)	em Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Originating Access Minute, Per Mile	*	2.3.11 (E)(2)	
				Per Terminating Access Minute, Per Mile	**	2.3.11 (E)(2)	(T)(I)
			(b)	Tandem Switched Termination Per Originating Access Minute	*	2.3.11 (E)(2)	
				Per Terminating Access Minute	**	2.3.11 (E)(2)	(T)(I)
		(4)	Tande (a)	em Switching Originating, per Access Minute	*	2.3.11(E)(2)	
			(b)	Terminating,	DT/A	2.2.11 (F)(2)	

<sup>\*</sup> The Company's intrastate originating access rates apply until June 30, 2014.

N/A

per Access Minute

Issued By: Jane Sutherland P.O. Box 112, 208 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112 Effective: July 2, 2013
FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2013-0522

2.3.11 (E)(2)

<sup>\*\*</sup> The Company concurs with the rates of NECA's Tariff FCC No. 5 for this element, which can be viewed at <a href="https://www.neca.org/Tariff">https://www.neca.org/Tariff</a> 5 Landing Page.aspx (N)

#### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

## ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

#### 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

#### 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

. 1	Holway	Telepn	one Co	mpany	(Contra)			
	12.1.2				ervice (Cont'd)	Rate per Access <u>Minute</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>	
		(D)			e Access Service per query	\$0.012885	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
					eatures Rate (replaces basic rate)	\$0.014229	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	
		(E)	Toll V (1)		TN Traffic Switching Originating, per Access Minute	*	2.3.11(E)(1)(a)	(C)
				(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	\$0.040412	2.3.11 (E)(1)(a)	
			(2)	Inform (a)	nation Surcharge Originating, per Access Minute	*	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)	(C)
				(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	\$0.000494	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)	
			(3)	Tande (a)	m Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Originating Access Minute, Per Mile	*	2.3.11 (E)(2)	(C)
					Per Terminating Access Minute, Per Mile	\$0.000188	2.3.11 (E)(2)	
				(b)	Tandem Switched Termination Per Originating Access Minute	*	2.3.11 (E)(2)	(C)
					Per Terminating Access Minute	\$0.000979	2.3.11 (E)(2)	
			(4)	Tande (a)	em <u>Switching</u> Originating, per Access Minute	*	2.3.11(E)(2)	(C)
				(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	N/A	2.3.11 (E)(2)	

<sup>\*</sup> The Company's intrastate originating access rates apply until June 30, 2014.

Issued: June 28, 2012
CANCELED
July 2, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2013-0522

Jane Sutherland 1638 Lincoln Street Blair, NE 68008 Effective: July 13, 2012

FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
IT-2012-0449; YI-2012-0847

#### HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 Cancels Original Sheet No. 4.1.1.2 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

(M)

(M)

#### ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
	TCHCOD	44114	CILCULATION	(COME O)

#### 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

12.1.2	Switched Access Service (Cont'r	٠l١
14.1.4	awitched Access activite teams	

.2	Sw	itched A	Access	Service (Cont'd)		
					Rate per Access <u>Minute</u>	Tariff Section <u>Reference</u>
	(D)			se Access Service e – per query	\$0.012885	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)
				eatures Rate y (replaces basic rate)	\$0.014229	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)
	(E)	<u>Toll V</u> (1)		STN Traffic   Switching Originating,		
				per Access Minute	\$0.040412	2.3.11(E)(1)(a)
			(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	\$0.040412	2.3.11 (E)(1)(a)
		(2)	<u>Infor</u> (a)	mation Surcharge Originating, per Access Minute	\$0.000494	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)
			(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	\$0.000494	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)
		(3)	Tando (a)	em Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Originating Access		
				Minute, Per Mile	\$0.000188	2.3.11 (E)(2)
				Per Terminating Access Minute, Per Mile	\$0.000188	2.3.11 (E)(2)
			(b)	Tandem Switched Termination Per Originating Access Minute	\$0.000979	2.3.11 (E)(2)
				Per Terminating Access Minute	\$0.000979	2,3.11 (E)(2)
		(4)	Tande (a)	em Switching Originating, per Access Minute	N/A	2.3.11(E)(2)
			(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	N/A	2.3.11 (E)(2)

(M) Moved from Sheet No. 4.1.1.1.

Issued: May 02, 2012

CANCELLED
July 13, 2012
Missouri Public
Service Commission
IT-2012-0449; YI-2012-0847

Shawn Hanson P.O. Box 227 Oregon, MO 64473 Effective: July 01, 2012 July 3, 2012

FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0672

## Original Sheet No. 4.1.1.2

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

## 12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

## 12.1 <u>Holway Telephone Company</u> (Cont'd)

12.1.2 <u>Sv</u>	vitched	l Acces	ss Service (Cont'd)	Rate per Access	Tariff Section
(E)	Toll	VoIP-	PSTN Traffic	Minute	Reference
	(1)	Loca (a)	Originating, per Access Minute	\$0.040412	2.3.11(E)(1)(a)
		(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	\$0.040412	2.3.11 (E)(1)(a)
	(2)	Infor (a)	rmation Surcharge Originating, per Access Minute	\$0.000494	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)
		(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	\$0.000494	2.3.11 (E)(1)(b)
	(3)	Tano (a)	dem Switched Transport Tandem Switched Facility Per Originating Access Minute, Per Mile	\$0.000188	2.3.11 (E)(2)
			Per Terminating Access Minute, Per Mile	\$0.000188	2.3.11 (E)(2)
		(b)	Tandem Switched Termination Per Originating Access Minute	ion \$0.000979	2.3.11 (E)(2)
			Per Terminating Access Minute	\$0.000979	2.3.11 (E)(2)
	(4)	Tano (a)	lem Switching Originating, per Access Minute	N/A	2.3.11 (E)(2)
		(b)	Terminating, per Access Minute	N/A	2.3.11 (E)(2)

Issued: March 21, 2012 Shawn Hanson Effective: April 20, 2012

CANCELLED July 3, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission TT-2012-0317; YI-2012-0672 P.O. Box 227 Oregon, MO 64473

Holway Telphone Company

Original Sheet No. 4.1.4

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri, Missou

#### ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

12.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont	'd)

NOV 3 1966

Maries IS at

## 12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

#### 12.1.4 Billing and Collection Service

			·*· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Section
		Rates		Reference
(A)	Recording, per			
	customer message	.0483		8.1.1(A)
(B)	Provision of Message			•
	Detail, per message	ICB		8.1.1(B)
(C)	Magnetic Tape,			
	per tape	\$17.48		8.1.1(B) and 8.2.1(E)
(D)	Rating Service,			
	per message	.0134	1 F 5	8.2.1(A)
(E)	Bill Processing Svc.,		CANCELLE	)
` '	per message	.0459		8.2.1(B)
(F)	Special Billing		np2 1 5 19	8.2.1(D)
(-,	Service, per bill	.82	AF"	8.2.1(C)
(G)	Data Transmission,		BY	
(0)	per message	.008P	npije parviježoji	8.2.1(D)
/ E \	Provision of Sample		•	
(11)	Message Data, per			
	record processed	.0163		8.2.1(E)
( T )	Program Development			
(+)	Basic per hour	\$57.74		8.2.1(F)
	Premium per hour	\$80.07	F ==	8,2.1(F)
		•	£1	THE COL
(J)	Message Billed Service,		<b>H</b> Fo	多洲。[6]
	in which one or more mes		Ħ	
	sages or message service	1	<b>)</b>	JAN 1 1987

\$ .82

Issued: 11/3/86

David D. Cole Director Regulatory Affairs P.O. Box 4065 Monroe, Louisiana 71211

related rate elements are billed, per bill rendered to a customer end user

account per month

Effective: 1/1/87

8.2.1(G)

Holway Telphone Company

Original Sheet No. 4.1.5 For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri

ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF	CONCURRENCE	同日の同のに

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Per technician, 1/2 hour or fraction thereof,

(D) Programming Services

Per programmer, 1/2 hour

or fraction thereof,

12.1 Holway Telephone Company (Cont'd)

NOV 3 1980

12.1.5 Miscellaneous Services

12.1.5 Miscellaneous Services		Course stands running of			
	Basic time, scheduled working hours	Overtime, outside scheduled	Tariff Section		
(A) Additional Engineer: Periods	ing				
Per engineer, 1/2 hour or fraction thereof,	17.32	20.55	9.1		
(B) Additional Labor					
Per technician, 1/2 hou or fraction thereof,	r 14.15	19.05	9.2		
(C) Maintenance of Serv	ice				

19.05

40.04

CANCELLED

14.15

28.87

Public Service Commission (

9.3

9.3

Issued: 11/3/86

David D. Cole

Director Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 4065

Monroe, Louisiana 71211

Effective: 1/1/87

Holway Telephone Company

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri 1st Revised Sheet 4.2 Cancels Original Sheet 4.2

RECEIVED

PRIVATE LINE TARIFF CONCURRENCE

MAY 2 1988

#### Private Line Concurrence

The Company concurs in the rules and regulations governing District Source intrastate intra-LATA interexchange Private Line Service as set forth Source Commission in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company does not concur in the rates for private line service of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company. Rates for these services are set out in the following pages of this concurrence.

#### Private Line Cancellation Rights

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, in whole or in part, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

FILED

JUL 1 1988 84-222 20. Public Service Commission

Issued: 5/2/88

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President

Monroe, Louisiana 71211

Rffective: 7/1/88

<del></del>	· -
FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	Original SHEET No. 4.2
	( 1000000000 )
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	Original SHEET No.
	Revised }
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Maitle	and. Skidmore Miscouri
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
	БПО
	IN EURISIVE I
PRIVATE LINE CONCURRENCE	
	FFR 10 1201
	. 20 10 .507
Private Line Concurrence	_ MISSOURI
and a second in the water aba	Publica Bourse grant a -
The Company concurs in the rates, cha	Leabhorservice Commission
tions governing intrastate intra-LATA inte Line Service as set forth in Southwestern	Rell Telephone
Company's tariff on file with and approved	by the Public
Service Commission of the State of Missour	i, and in anv
amendments thereto as authorized by the Mi	ssouri Public
Service Commission or applicable law.	
OCTATOR COMMISSION OF APPAIRAGE TENT	
Private Line Cancellation Rights	
The Company reserves the right to can	ncel and make void
the above concurrence statement, in whole	or in part,
subject to requirements as may be ordered	by the Missouri
Public Service Commission, at any and suc	h time as it
appears that such cancellation is in the b	pest interest of
the Company and/or its customers.	
STIED	`
CANCELLED	
2000	
JUL 1 1988	
1/1/2/14/20	}
BY Public Service Commission	n (
Public Service Con MISSOURI	
	•
	FILED
	MAR 1 - 1984
1	

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

TAU #815
Public Service Commission

MAR 1 - 1984

DATE OF ISSUE February 10, 1984 month day year \_\_DATE EFFECTIVE\_

month day year

71211

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri
Original Sheet 4.18

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

MAY 05 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

#### DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES CONCURRENCE

The Company concurs in the rules and regulations governing intrastate interexchange Distance Learning Communications Service as set forth in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company does not concur in the rates for Distance Learning Communications Service of Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company. Rates for these services are set out in the following pages of this concurrence.

#### PROVISION OF SERVICES

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to customers, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Distance Learning Communications Services Tariff pursuant to the terms and conditions specified therein and at the rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company's Distance Learning Communications Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

#### **CANCELLATION RIGHTS**

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

FILED

JUL 19 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 5, 1994

P 2 N

Evan Copsey President 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466 Effective 1004

JUL 1 9 1994

CANCELLED July 09, 2015 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0357

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri
Original Sheet 4.19
RECEIVED

## DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

MAY 05 1994

		INDEX	Public Service Commission
			SHEET
4.6	RATES	AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 1	4.20
	4.6.1	Channels	4.20
	4.6.2	Hubbing	4.20
	4.6.3	Quad Split Video	4.20
	4.6.4	Additional Services	4.20
4.7	RATES	AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 2	4.21
	4.7.1	Channels	4.21
	4.7.2	Hubbing	4.21
	4.7.3	Quad Split Video	4.21
	4.7.4	Additional Services	4.21
4.8	RATES	AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING A	4.22
	4.8.1	Channels	4.22
	4.8.2	Hubbing	4.23
	4.8.3	Additional Services	4.23
<b>4 Q</b>	OTHER	SERVICES	4.24

FILED

JUL 191994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 5, 1994

CANCELLED
July 9, 2015
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2015-0357

Evan Copsey President 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466

Effective Turo 4, 1004

JUL 1 9 1994

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri Original Sheet 4.20 RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

MAY 05 1994

4.6 <u>RA</u>	TES AND CHARGES - DISTANCE LEARNING 1	Public Service Commission
4.6.	1 <u>Channels</u>	

4.6.1	<u>Channels</u>			Monthly		Service	
	A.	Local	Distribution Channel	<u>R</u> a	Rate		<u>narge</u>
		1.	First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	867.30	\$	400.00
		2.	Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	3.70		N/A
	В.	Intero	ffice Channel				
		1.	Interexchange Interoffice Channel -				
			Fixed (two required per interoffice channel)	\$	29.00	\$	267.00
			Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	19.30		N/A
4.6.2	<u>Hubbi</u>	ng (per	location)	\$	40.40	\$	133.00
4.6.3	Quad	Split Vi	deo (per installation)	\$4	,680.50	\$	1,600.00
4.6.4	Additional Services						
	A.	Freeze	e Frame Video (per location)	\$	53.30		N/A
	B.	Far Eı	nd Camera Control (per location)	\$	53.30		N/A CII CI
	C.	Gatew	vay Access (per port)	\$	23.20	\$	53.00
							1111 1 9 1994

JUL 1 9 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 5, 1994

**CANCELLED** July 9, 2015 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0357

**Evan Copsey President** 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466

Effective 1004

JUL 1 9 1994

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri Original Sheet 4.21

RECEIVED

MAY 05 1998

4.7	<u>RATE</u>	<u>S AND</u>	CHARG	GES - DISTANCE LEARNING 3		onthly ate_	ندو C	MISSOURI Bic Service Commission harge
	4.7.1	<u>Chann</u>	<u>iels</u>					
		A.	Local	Distribution Channel				
			1.	First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$1	,335.70	\$	400.00
			2.	Second through eighth 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	52.40		N/A
			3.	Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	21.50		N/A
		B.	Interc	office Channel				
			1.	Interexchange Interoffice Channel -				
				Fixed (two required per interoffice channel)	\$	98.80	\$	267.00
				Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	57.60		N/A
	4.7.2	Hubb	ing (per	location)	\$	200.70	\$	133.00
	4.7.3	Quad	Split V	ideo (per installation)	\$2	2,465.60	\$	1,600.00
	4.7.4	<u>Addit</u>	ional Se	ervices				
		A.	Freez	te Frame Video (per location)	\$	53.30		N/A FLED
		B.	Far E	nd Camera Control (per location)	\$	53.30		N/A JUL 1 9 1994
		C.	Gate	way Access (per port)	\$	52.50	\$ P	

Issued: May 5, 1994

Evan Copsey
President
211 Ash Street
Maitland, MO 64466

JUL 1 9 1994

Effective.

CANCELLED July 9, 2015 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0357

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri 1st Revised Sheet 4.22 Cancels Original Sheet 4.22
RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

SEP 1 1994

4.8				ES - DISTANCE LEARNING A	onthly	). PUBLIC SERVICE C Prvice harge	OMM.
	4.8.1	Channe	<u>els</u>				
		A.	Local 1	Distribution Channel			
			1.	First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$ 524.10	\$ 800.00	
			2.	Second through eighth 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$ 52.40	N/A	
			3.	Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$ 21.50	N/A	
			4.	Channels Received, per channel received	\$ 98.80	N/A	
		B.	Interof	fice Channel			
			1.	Interexchange Interoffice Channel -			
				Fixed (two required per interoffice channel)	\$ 0.00	\$ 80.00 (	I)
				Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$ 160.30	N/A	

OCT - 1 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: September 1, 1994

**Evan Copsey** President 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466 Effective: October 1, 1994

**CANCELLED** July 9, 2015 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0357

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri Original Sheet 4.22

RECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

MAY 05 1994

4.8	RATE	S AND	CHARC	SES - DISTANCE LEARNING A		onthly ate	MISSOURI Public Service Commission Service Charge
	4.8.1	Chann	<u>els</u>		_1\	410	<u>Onaige</u>
		A.	Local	Distribution Channel			
			1.	First 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	524.10	\$ 800.00
			2.	Second through eighth 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	52.40	N/A
			3.	Each additional 1/4 mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	21.50	N/A
			4.	Channels Received, per channel received	\$	98.80	N/A
		В.	Intero	ffice Channel			CANCELLED
			1.	Interexchange Interoffice Channel -			OCT 011994 BY Lat R.S. # 4.22
				Fixed (two required per interoffice channel)	\$	0.00	Public Service Commission MISSOURI \$ 0.00
				Mileage -Rate per V-H mile or fraction thereof, per channel	\$	160.30	N/A

FILED

JUL 19 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 5, 1994

Evan Copsey President 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466 Effective: The 1907

JUL 1 9 1994

## HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri
1st Revised Sheet 4.23
Cancels Original Sheet PECEIVED

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

SEP 1 1994

4.8	RATE	S AND	CHARG	ES - DISTANCE LEARNING A	lonthly Sate	MO.PUBLIC Si ervice harge	ERVICE COMM.
	4.8.2	<u>Hubbi</u> ı	ng (per l	ocation)	\$ 551.20	\$ 267.00	
	4.8.3	<u>Additi</u>	onal Ser	vices			
		A.	Gatewa	ay Access			
			1)	Gateway Access 1 (per port)	\$ 859.00	\$ 800.00	
			2)	Gateway Access 3 (per port)	\$ 445.40	\$ 800.00	(T)

FILED

OCT -1 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: September 1, 1994

CANCELLED
July 9, 2015
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2015-0357

Evan Copsey
President
211 Ash Street
Maitland, MO 64466

Effective: October 1, 1994

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri Original Sheet 4.23

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RECEIVED

MAY 05 1994

4.8 <u>RA</u>	TES	S AND	<u>CHAR(</u>	GES - DISTANCE LEARNING A		Mon <u>Rate</u>	thly	Pst Cl	MISSOURI bliceService Commission narge
4.8.	.2	<u>Hubbi</u>	ng (per	location)	:	5 5:	51.20	\$	267.00
4.8	.3	<u>Additi</u>	onal Se	rvices					
		A.	Gatew	vay Access					
			1)	Gateway Access 1 (per port)	,	\$ 8:	59.00	\$	800.00
			2)	Gateway Access 2 (per port)	;	\$ 4	45.40	\$	800.00

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 1994

MISSOURI

FILED

JUL 1 9 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 5, 1994

**Evan Copsey** President 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466

Effective ...

JUL 1 9 1994

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

For Maitland, Skidmore, Missouri Original Sheet 4.24

DISTANCE LEARNING COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RECEIVED

4.9 OTHER SERVICES

MAY 05 1994

Authorized Use in Conjunction with Lease or Rental of A. Customer's Facilities

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Authorized Use (per hour or fraction thereof)

\$10.00

B. Discounts for Multiple-Year Periods

> 1. Three Years - 25%

> 2. Five Years - 35%

3. Ten Years - 50%

FILED

JUL 1 9 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 5, 1994

**CANCELLED** July 9, 2015 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0357

**Evan Copsey President** 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466

Effective Teller 199

JUL 1 9 1994

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st (Quincil) SHEET No.
HOLV	WAY TELEPHONE COMPANY Maitland. Skidmore
	Name of Issuing Corporation For Community, Town or City
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
	CONNECTING, MOVING OR CHANGING SERVICE JULY 20 (1)
GENI	
The cha	charges specified in this section for the connection, movesores commissing of service contemplate work being performed by the Telephone pany employees involved at a time when overtime wages do not apply.
the hol	the customer requests that overtime labor be performed at hours of day or days of the week other than normal work hours of days, or on idays, or interrupts work once begun, an additional charge based on additional costs involved applies.
tio	term "Service Charge" represents one of the following work func- ns necessary to perform a service connection, inside move or change a business or residence class of service customers:
Α.	Service Ordering Charge - receiving, recording and processing information in connection with a customer request, per due date, per premises. However, when multiple service orders are required for company reasons, only one Service Ordering Charge applies.
В.	Trip Charge - when it is necessary to travel to the customer's premises, one Trip Charge is applicable per customer request, per due date, per premises. When more than one trip to the customer's premises is necessary for company reasons, only one Trip Charge is applicable.
С.	Central Office Access Charge - work associated with the line extending from the serving central office to the customer's premises. It includes, but is not limited to, central office connections, cable cross connections, and connecting or moving the drop or block wire.
D.	Station Handling Charles of the with connecting, moving or changing terminal equipment of the connecting premises.
	JAN 1 1987  BY 3ND R.S. 5  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  OF MISSOURI  OF MISSOURI  DE
	Indicates new rate or text 83-287

P. S. C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated

1st {Qriginal Revised} SHEET No. 5

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated

{Original Revised} SHEET No. 5

HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Name of Issuing Corporation

For Maitland, Skidmore Community Form CFE WED

**€** I X26065

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	DEC 20 1982
Extra Directory Listings: Business	* MISSOUR blic Service Commis
JOINT USER SERVICE  Business Addition to Regular Rate  Residence Addition to Regular Rate	½ Reg. Rate
MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT Extension Bell. Extension Gong. Switches. Portable telephone.	.25(1)
MOVES AND CHANGE CHARGES: Inside of Room	2.50
SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES: Installation of telephone, either Main or Party line, in the city Installation of telephone, either Main or Party line, in the country	
Installation of Extension in City or Country	2.00
Service Connection or Name Change where the telephone is in place	1.00
For restoration of service after suspension for which the subscriber is responsible, City	1.00
For restoration of service after suspension for which the subscriber is responsible, Country	2.00
(1) Limited Availability. See 15 Beville 11.3 in the Rules and Regulations of this tariff.	FILEO
JUL-1 1984	JAN - 1 1983
ates new rate Public SERVICE COMMISSION Public SERVICE COMMISSION Public SERVICE COMMISSION	ublic Service Commi

DATE OF ISSUE DEC 2 0 1982

Month Day Year

DATE EFFECTIVE JAN - 1 1983

Month Day Year

I X26065

Nodaway Valley Telephone Co. Name of Issuing Corporation

3-2ND REVISED P. S. C. MO.	No. 1 C ons	olidated
	SHEET No	
Cancelling P. S. C. MC	D. No. All P	revious
Name of Issuing Corporation	RECEI	VED
Community, To	AUG 31	L 1965
6065	MISSO	
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	Public Service	_
Extra Directory Listings: Business		
JOINT USER SERVICE  Business Addition to Regular Rate  Residence Addition to Regular Rate	Reg.Rate	
MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT Extension Bell. Extension Gong. Switches. Portable telephone.	•50 •25	
MOVES AND CHANGE CHARGES: Inside of Room	2.00 2.50	
SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES: Installation of telephone, either Main or Party line, in the city	2,50	
Installation of telephone, either Main or Party line, in the country	3.50	
Installation of Extension in City or Country	2.00	
Service Connection or Name Change where the telephone is in place	1.00	
For restoration of service after suspension for which the subscriber is responsible, City	1.00	
subscriber is responsible. Country.	2.00	
JAN - 1 1983  JAN - 1 1983  OF TOWNS TOWN SON		D
PUBLIC SERVICESOURI	0CT 1	1965
Pl	JBLIC SERVICE C	OMMISSION

DATE OF ISSUE Sept. 1, 1965

Month Day Year Day

+Indicates change

DATE EFFECTIVE Oct. 1, 1965

Manager Maitland, Mo.

Address

ISSUED BY Lewis Wright

Name of Officer

	(	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No
HOLW	AY T	TELEPHONE COMPANY	Maitland, Skidmore
	Nan	ne of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
		1402	
	<del></del>	GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE LASSIFICIONES LA CALIFORNICE
GENE	RAL	(Continued)	JUN 20 (10)
Ε.	Prem	ise Wiring Charge	im <b>is</b> eouri
	1.	Standard Service	Profile Corvice Commission
		wiring consisting of less than two customer's premises to provide ser requested. The Premises Wiring Claim on the customer's premises which inside wiring for either an item connected or a suitable outlet to future connection of terminal equivaring is not already in place. It residence premises, the Premises either Residence Prewiring or Resare defined as follows:	rvice at the locations harge applies for each loca- here the customer desires of terminal equipment to be be placed as a provision for ipment, where suitable inside For inside wiring placed at a Wiring Charge applies for
		a. Residence Prewiring	
		during initial construction o during remodeling of that pre	
j		b. Residence Postwiring	
		a residence premises during i	means inside wiring placed at nitial or subsequent provision premises after inside wall and ed.
F.	Jac See	c Charge GANGELLED page 5.8 for appropriate Jack Cha	arges for Standard Service.
		JAN 1 1987  8Y Lat R.S. 5. / PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI Lites new rate or text	FILED  JUL - 1 1984  83 - 287  Public Service Commission

DATE OF ISSUE

June 26, 1984

Month day year

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President Monroe, Louisiana

ISSUED BY

name of officer title address

ORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consoli	Original   SHEET No. 5.2
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No
Name of Issuing Corporation	For Maitland, Skidmore  Community, Town or City
	N. Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar Salar
GENERAL EXCHANGI	E_TARIEF
GENERAL (Continued)	JUI 20 (22)
No distinction is made between a "New II an "Outside Move". All changes in local service from one premises to another, exthis section, are treated as new service Charges applying. A premise is defined a building, on continuous property used the customer in the conduct of his busing floor space in adjoining building is man floor levels, all floor space in both be same premises insofar as the customer we tinuous floor space is concerned, the treatment of the considered as separate buildings.	xcept as otherwise provided in e connections with Service as: The buildings, portion of and/or occupied at one time by ness or as a residence. Where de continuous at one or more wildings is considered as the ho used and occupies such conwo buildings otherwise being
Service Charges are in addition to othe applying under the Tariffs. They apply charges made because of unusual costs i not in lieu of mileage charges.	in addition to construction
MOVE AND CHANGE CHARGES	
A move is a transfer of telephone servi tion to another location on the same pr interruption of service other than is i	remises where there is no
A change is a substitution of a differe telephone instrument which does not invinstrument.	
GANGELLED	
JAN 1 1987 BY Lot R.S. 5.2 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI	FILED
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	JUL - 1 1934 83 - 287

DATE OF ISSUE

June 26, 1984

month day year

W. Bruce Hanks

Name of officer

Public Service Commission

DATE EFFECTIVE

month day year

Monroe, Louisiana

rame of officer

title

address

		VO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated (Rexison) SHEET No (Rexison) SHEET No (Revised)	
HC	DLW	AY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Maitland, Skidmore Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City	
		GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFE 回居の民間VED	
С	HAR	IGES JUIT 20 CC;	
s	Serv	vice Ordering Charges apply as follows:	
1		Where existing service, including all central office dines candinasical trunks, stations, extensions, associated equipment and services are reconnected without change in wiring or equipment and a trip to the customer's premises is not required, one Service Ordering Charge is applicable for the entire system. No other Service Charges are applicable.**	
2		Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date, per pre- mises for the suspension of service at the customer's request.	
3	3.	Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date, per premises to rearrange central office hunting lines.	   
	4.	Apply a Service Ordering Charge for a transfer of contract where there is a change of name and interest.	
	5.	Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date, per premises for a telephone number change. This charge applies only to changes made for the customer's convenience.***	
	6.	Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date, per premises to change class of service or to change calling scope.	
1	7. <b>2</b> 0	Apply one Service Ordering Charge per Request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.	
ON PORT	•	Approone Service Ordering Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or 9870m one location to another on the same premises.	
LIC SERVICE	SSOU	**If there is a number change, a Central Office Access Charge per multiples applicable. If there is a break in the continuity of service, an Order and Trip Charge and Central Office Access Charge per line is applicable.  **If other work is to be performed (excluding disconnect of equipment) on the same order which would require a trip to the customer's premises, an Order and Trip Charge is applicables - 1 1934	
		dicates new rate or text  dicates change  Public Service Commiss	son

DATE OF ISSUE

W. Bruce Hanks

Wice President

Wonroe, Louisiana

ISSUED BY

Name of Issuing Corporation    Name of Issuing Corporation   For   Maitland, Skidmore	No
Name of Issuing Corporation  GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE  GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE  OF THE CONTINUED  HARGES (Continued)  Continued)  Continued  Continued)  Continued  Continued  Continued  Continued  Continued  Continued  Continued  Con	
ervice Ordering Charges apply as follows: (Continued)  1. Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date Speripending mises, to arrange for the connection of or change to customer provided equipment.  2. Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, activate or deactivate an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  2. Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Nonrecurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  2. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  2. Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.	у
ervice Ordering Charges apply as follows: (Continued)  1. Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date Speripending mises, to arrange for the connection of or change to customer provided equipment.  2. Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, activate or deactivate an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  2. Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Nonrecurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  2. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  2. Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.	wells her ve
ervice Ordering Charges apply as follows: (Continued)  Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date Regraphent mises, to arrange for the connection of or change to customer provided equipment.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, activate or deactivate an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Non-recurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  Trip Charges apply as follows:  Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange for the period of the premises of the phone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.	
Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date Specipiesis, to arrange for the connection of or change to customer provided equipment.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, activate or deactivate an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Non-recurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  Trip Charges apply as follows:  Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.	
Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date Specipiesis, to arrange for the connection of or change to customer provided equipment.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, activate or deactivate an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Non-recurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  Trip Charges apply as follows:  Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.	<u>.</u>
Apply a Service Ordering Charge per request, per due date Specip Centinises, to arrange for the connection of or change to customer provided equipment.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, activate or deactivate an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Non-recurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  Trip Charges apply as follows:  Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.  Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange for the premises, to arrange for the premises of the provided equipment of the premises of the premises, to arrange for the premises of the provided equipment of the premises of the premises, to arrange for the premises of the premises of the premises, to arrange for the premise of the premises of the premises of the premises of the premises of the premises, to arrange for the premise of the premise of the premise of the premise of the premise of the premise of the premise of	
an existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an existing non-key or key telephone instrumentality. In addition, this charge applies when either connecting or changing an existing bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to a common bell or buzzer or when changing an existing common bell or buzzer in an existing key telephone instrumentality to work on one line only.  1. Apply a Service Ordering Charge to connect, move or change miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Non-recurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  1. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  2. Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.  3. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange formers that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming that the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipment forming the customer provided equipm	mesic
miscellaneous equipment for which there is no monthly charge. In addition, apply the appropriate Installation or Move Charge or Non-recurring charge when connecting or moving these items of miscellaneous equipment. Only the Installation or Move Charge or non-recurring charge applies when these items of miscellaneous equipment are connected, moved, or changed in association with other activity on the same order which generates a Service Ordering Charge.  Trip Charges apply as follows:  1. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.  2. Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.  3. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange formation to another or change to customer-provided equip-	
<ol> <li>Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, when work is required at the customer's premises.</li> <li>Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.</li> <li>Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange for the location of the same premises to customer-provided equip-</li> </ol>	
work is required at the customer's premises.  2. Apply one Trip Charge to orders involving transfers of telephone service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.  3. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange for the transfer of the part of	
service and equipment from one premises to another, or from one location to another on the same premises.  3. Apply one Trip Charge per request, per due date, per premises, to arrange for the location of th	
arrange for the figure and a customer-provided equip-	
ment:	_
JAN 1 1987 FILED	
*Indicates newPUPAKE SERVICE COMMISSION +Indicates change  *Indicates	n
ATE OF ISSUEJune 26, 1984DATE EFFECTIVEJuly	1,

name of officer title

address

ISSUED BY-

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	{Original} SHEET No
HOLV	VAY TELEPHONE COMPANY	\ Revised \ \ Maitland, Skidmore
	Name of Issuing Corporation For	Community, Town or City
		and the second s
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVIC	E DISOLUTED
CHAR	GES (Continued)	्रा: <u>२० ::</u> ७;
	Charges apply as follows: (Continued)	lmSSOURI Fablic Service Commission
4.	Apply one Trip Charge to connect, activate existing bell or buzzer arrangement in an etelephone instrumentality. In addition, the either connecting or changing an existing be existing key telephone instrumentality to a or when changing an existing common bell or key telephone instrumentality to work on on	existing non-key or key is charge applies when ell or buzzer in an common bell or buzzer buzzer in an existing
5.	Apply one Trip Charge to connect, move or cequipment for which there is no monthly charge the appropriate Installation or Move Charge when connecting or moving these items of mi Only the installation or move charge or non applies when these items of miscellaneous emoved or changed in association with other order which generates a Trip Charge.	erge. In addition, apply or non-recurring charge iscellaneous equipment. In recurring charge equipment are connected,
Cen	tral Office Access Charges apply as follows:	:
1.	Apply one Central Office Access Charge per trunk connected or changed.**	exchange access line or
2.	Apply one Central Office Access Charge per changing grade of service or changing call	line or trunk line when ing scope.
3.	Apply one Central Office Access Charge per central office hunting lines regardless of involved.	request to rearrange the number of lines
**	When a customer changes from rotary to pust versa, the Central Offices Access Charge de	hbutton service or vice oes not apply.
	GANGELLED	FILED
<b>*</b> T	JAN 1 1987 indicates new rate par text of RC55	JUL - 1 1934 83 - 287
	ndicates new rate par text of R.S.5.5  ndicates change PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  OF MISSOURI	Public Service Commission

ISSUED BY-

name of officer title address

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	Original   SHEET No5   Revisedk     Original   SHEET No
		(Revised)
IOLV		and, Skidmore Community, Town or City
		John Humey, 10wn or Cley
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	
CHA	RGES (Continued)	Juli 30 (10)
	tral Office Access Charges apply as follows: (Cor	
4.	Apply one Central Office Access Charge per line value changed for customer convenience.	when the number is
Sta	tion Handling Charges apply as follows:	
1.	Apply one Station Handling Charge per unit to conchange terminal equipment.	nnect, move or
2.	Station Handling Charges are not applicable to in nected in place without a change in color or sty	nstruments recon- le.
Pre	mises Wiring Charges apply as follows:	
1.	Apply one Premises Wiring Charge per unit of terconnect, add, change or rearrange inside wire as terminal equipment.	minal equipment to sociated with key
2.	Apply one Premises Wiring Charge for each locati premises where the customer desires inside wirin less than 25 pairs of wire for either an item of to be connected or a suitable outlet to be place for future connection of non-key terminal equipm	g consisting of terminal equipment das a provision
3.	Apply one Premises Wiring Charge per exchange ac nect, move or change exchange access trunks term company equipment.	cess trunk to con- ninated in Telephone.
4.	Apply the equivalent of one Premises Wiring Char four stations involved in providing or rearrangi stations. Where more than four stations are invequivalent of one additional Premises Wiring Charpens are applicable regardless stations over four in Carte	ing hunting on PBX volved, apply the arge. Only two
	JAN 1 1987	JUL - 1 1984 83 - 287
*	Indicates new rate or text Lat R.S. 5.6 Indicates change PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Public Service Commission
	June 26, 1984	July 1,

name of officer

ISSUED BY-

title address

	Cancel	ling P.S.C.M	10. No	Consolidat	ed	Original	SHEET No.
		E COMPANY		For=	Maitlan	d, Skidmor	e
Na	me ot is	suing Corpora	ation		C	ommunity,	fown or City
	<del>_</del> ·						
		G	GENERAL EXC	HANGE. SEKV	ICE.		
HARGES	(Conti	nued)			R	EGEIV	ED
SERVICE	CHARGES	S DO NOT API	PLY TO:			DEC - 1 19	86
xchange ncludin	acces:	s lines or t ic telephone	trunks for	which no l	basic exc	hange rate	s apply!
		blished, wit ction of the			ge <del>, afte</del>		cuction or
control However, Later mo	of the if se ves ba	customer wl rvice is es ck to the o	thether at the tablished a old location	the same or at a new lo n, the Ser	r another ocation wice Char	r location and the cur rges are a	stomer
connecti	on wit	h the reest	ablishment	of service			ion.
	-			•	CANC	ELLED	
				1	APR	1 5 1997 A R.S. Vice Continuing IISSOURI	5.7
					• •		
•							
					•		
						Falle	
					į.	JAN - 1 19	į l
					Fill		
		w rate or te			2.01%	Service Col	nmission ;

DATE OF ISSUE \_\_\_\_DATE EFFECTIVE. month day year month day year Monroe, Louisiana 712 ISSUED BY David D. Cole, Director, Regulatory Affairs

address

·-	NO. 13 I	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cor	solidated_		{Original } SHEET NO	
	Cancellir	g P.S.C.MO. No	<del></del>	<del></del>	-{Original   SHEET No	o,
HOL	WAY TELEPHO	NE COMPANY	For-	Mait	land, Skidmore	
	Name of Issu	ing Corporation		C	ommunity, Town or City	
· · · · · ·	<del></del>	GENERAL EY	CHANGE SERV	ICE	DE OTIMES	
					- PEGEIVED	]
CHA	RGES (Continu	ed)	<del></del>	<del></del>		<del> </del>
Pre	mises Wiring	Charges: (Continu	ed)		3011 2 7 (22)	
5.	four station station numb stations or restricted s four station Premises Wir	uivalent of one Pr s involved in chan ers or changing re semi-restricted st tations, or semi-r s are involved, ap ing Charge. Only egardless of the n	ging, rever stricted st ations to r estricted s ply the equ two Premise	sing, in ations, estricte stations. livalent es Wiring	rterchanging PBX missic non-restricted ed stations, non- Where more than of one additional Charges are	
6.	arrangement other than t charge also	propriate Premises when connecting ar he first point of applies per connection to another.	rangement i termination	is connect of the	cted at a location access line. This	
SER	VICE CHARGES	DO NOT APPLY TO:				
		lines, trunks, or cluding public tele		or which	no basic exchange	
	vate or Hote erator sets.	Branch Exchange s	switchboard:	s, atten	dant positions or	
or con How lat	partial dest otrol of the dever, if services ter moves back	ruction of the cust customer whether a vice is established to the old locat	comer's pred the same at a new ion, the Se nment of se	mises by or anoth location rvice Ch	er location. and the customer	
		JAN 1 198	17		FILED	
		BY Lot R.S. 5	7.7			
		PUBLIC SERVICE COM	هروب المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع ا		JUL - 1 1984	
*1	indicates new :	OF MISSOULL rate or text			83 - 287	
	ndicates chang				Public Service Commiss	ion

DATE OF ISSUE June 26, 1984

month day year

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President Monroe, Louisiana

Dame of officer title address

Qu.	ncelling P.S.C.MO, No.	~ <del>_</del>	Original SHEET No. (New Island) SHEET No.
			(Revised)
	LEPHONE COMPANY of Issuing Corporation		and, Skidmore
2,41110	or isolating our portation		ommunity, Town or City
	GENER	AL EXCHANGE SERVICE	REGEIVEN
CHARGES (Co	ontinued)		
SERVICE CHA	ARGES DO NOT APPLY TO	: (Continued)	JUH 2 1111
Moves or ch or service		he proper maintenance o	of the equipment?!
Changes in	the standard type of	an operator's set:	
Moves or cl	nanges of public tele	phone.	ł
		r company-initiated rearctary service, or cha	
	ued for record purpos change of name and i	es except for transfer nterest.	of contract where
CONNECTING	, MOVING OR CHANGING	SERVICE	ł
		Residenc	e <u>Business</u>
_	e Order	\$ 5.00*	
Trip	1 066ina Annan	\$ 7.75*	<u> </u>
	1 Office Access	\$ 7.50* \$ 4.65*	\$ 7.50* \$ 4.65*
			# T.00
Statio			\$16.20*
Statio	e Wiring	\$11.40* \$ 3.50*	,
Statio Premis Jack		\$11.40*	\$ 3.50*
Statio Premis Jack Restor (1) Th su th di vi co	e Wiring  ation of Service (1)  e Restoration of Service spension by the Telept e completion of a dis sconnected by the concernected	\$11.40* \$ 3.50*	\$ 3.50* \$ 7.50*  y after temporary not apply after er the service is tion order, ser- on of a new charge elements
Statio Premis Jack Restor (1) Th su th di vi co	e Wiring  ation of Service (1)  e Restoration of Service spension by the Telepter completion of a dissipance can be reconnected by the contract in which it is all apply.	\$11.40* \$ 3.50* \$7.50* vice charge applies only chone Company. It does connection order. Aft apletion of a disconnection only upon the executi	\$ 3.50* \$ 7.50*  y after temporary not apply after er the service is tion order, ser- on of a new charge elements
Statio Premis Jack Restor (1) Th su th di vi co sh	e Wiring  ation of Service (1)  e Restoration of Service spension by the Telepole e completion of a dissipation ce can be reconnected in which con	\$11.40* \$ 3.50* \$7.50* vice charge applies only chone Company. It does connection order. Aft apletion of a disconnection only upon the executi	\$ 3.50* \$ 7.50*  y after temporary not apply after er the service is tion order, ser- on of a new charge elements

DATE OF ISSUE June 26, 1984

month day year

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President Monroe, Louisiana

name of officer title address

## Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 5.9 Cancels Original Sheet No. 5.9

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFFS

RECEIVED

SERVICE CONNECTIONS - LINK UP MISSOURI

#### A. General Regulations

NOV 1 9 1997

The Link Up Missouri Service Connection Program is a Federal Lifeline assistance program of the Communication applicable to eligible residential subscribers, as defined below, and designed to promote subscribership to the telephone network among low income residential households.

- 1. Service Connection Charges, as set forth in this tariff\*, for initial installation of the main residential service access line, will be discounted at a rate of 50 percent, or \$30.00, whichever is less. These reduced charges shall be assessed only for a single residential telephone line per eligible household at the principle place of residence.
- 2. The customer may defer payment on up to \$200 of the above charges without interest for a period not to exceed one year. The deferred charges do not include any permissible security deposits required. Payments shall be equally paid over a twelve month period. If any payments are delayed interest shall accrue from that date forward.
- 3. A qualifying low-income customer may choose with 1 or 2, or both 1 and 2 as described above.
- 4. Link Up assistance is available for a second or subsequent time only for a principal place of residence with an address different form the residence address where assistance was previously provided.
- 5. The residence premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
- 6. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.
- 7. Link Up will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- \* The discount established herein does not apply to other charges that may be required at the initiation of service such as security deposit, contributions in aid of construction, customer advances, etc.

jan - 1 1995

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

Public Service Commission
Effective: January 1, 1998

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

CANCELLEU November 19, 1997
April 18, 2012
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2012-0476

		(Ontoleal)	
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.		(Revised ∫	HEET No
Holway Telephone Company	For	aitland & Skid	more Missou
Name of Issuing Corporation		Community, Town	(NEG!RE
		SE	P 9 1988
Local Excha	nge Tariff	M	ISSOURI
		Public Set	rvice Commis
Service Connections - Link Up Missouri Applicability of Link Up Missouri Service	a Compaction Progr	prff	}
1. The Link Up Hissouri Service Conn			sistance
program applicable to eligible r			
designed to promote subscribershi			
residential households.		_	
<ol> <li>Service Connection Charges,</li> </ol>	as set forth i	n this tariff <sup>1</sup> , for	initial
installation of the main resid		-	
a rate of 50 percent, not to			l l
assessed only for a single res the principle place of residen	· ·	e line per eligible hous	enold at
	•		
2. Eligibility Requirements  The following requirements seligibility of a subscriber for Linea. Subscribers must have lived service for at least three requested.  b. Eligible subscribers must not years.  c. Subscribers must not be a deposition of the subscriber is more than 60 years.  d. Subscriber is currently received that of Missouri, and has present the company.  Of the eligibility requirements listed above, subscriber, and item d. will be State certified by	ak Up Missouri ass at an address whe months prior to have received thi endent for federal ars of age. ving MEDICAID/medi rovided their Depa items a., b., and	istance.  The there has been note the date that assistance within the income tax purposes, uncall assistance payments of Social Services.	telephone tance is  last two nless the from the es Client
	IAM 0.1 4000		ren
	JAN 01 1998	SEP :	2 <b>6</b> 1988
By	15+KS 5	9 89-	ָ לַ לַ
These do not include other charges Photolic		Hiss Biolic Service	e wormwasioi
security deposit, contributions in aid of constru	"INDUCCINI"	JVANCES, ELL.	ļ
WY 11 - 4			}
*Indicates new rate or text			Í
+Indicates change			
OATE OF ISSUE September 9, 1988		تــمـــ	EP 2 6 1988
VALE OF ICOILE OCHIGINAL 2, 1200	DATE	EFFECTIVE	
month day year		F**	Anth day vant
month day year	_	m tary-Treasure	onth day year

#### SERVICE CONNECTIONS - LINK UP MISSOURI

#### B. Eligibility Requirements

g.

The following requirements shall be used by the company to determine the eligibility of a subscriber for Link Up Missouri assistance. An applicant must meet the following criteria in order to qualify for Link Up.

- The customer must participate in one of the following programs:
  - a. Medicaid
  - b. Food Stamps
  - c. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
  - d. Federal public housing assistance
  - e. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
  - f. Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), or
    - National Free Lunch Program (\*)
- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in B.1 above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in 1. preceding.

Issued: May 18, 2005

Effective: June 22, 2005

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates new rate or text

<sup>+</sup>Indicates change

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 5.10

RECEIVEL

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFFS

SERVICE CONNECTIONS - LINK UP MISSOURI

NOV 1 9 1997

B. Eligibility Requirements

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CO时间

The following requirements shall be used by the company to determine the eligibility of a subscriber for Link Up Missouri assistance. An applicant must meet the following criteria in order to qualify for Link UP.

- 1. The customer must participate in one of the following programs:
  - a. Medicaid
  - b. Food Stamps
  - c. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
  - d. Federal public housing assistance
  - e. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in B.1 above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in 1. preceding.

FILED

Moved from sheet 5.9

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

JAN -1 1998

Public Service Commission
Effective: January 1, 1998

Issued: November 19, 1997

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

#### LIFELINE SERVICE

#### A. General Regulations

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single-party residence service.
- 2. The monthly discount will be the maximum amount allowed by the Missouri Public Service Commission and the Federal Communications Commission; however, this discount will not exceed the sum of the federal subscriber line charge and the recurring charges for voice telephony service. The monthly discount will be the same for Lifeline customers solely subscribing to voice telephony service and for Lifeline customers subscribing to a bundle of services.
- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. Toll blocking is offered to Lifeline subscribers at no charge.

\*Indicates new rate or text

+Indicates change

(D) (D)

(T)

(T) (D)

Issued: March 19, 2012

Effective: April 18, 2012

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 5.11 Cancels 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 5.11

Missouri Public

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFFS

**REC'D JUN 13 2002** 

#### LIFELINE SERVICE

### Service Commission

#### A. General Regulations

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single party residence service.
- 2. Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a baseline credit equal to 100% of the Federal End User Subscriber Line Charge as specified in the Company's Interstate Access Tariff and a supplemental reduction in their residential access line rate for one party service of \$1.75. The components of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:

\$1.75

Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers federal End-User Common Line charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. Toll blocking is offered to Lifeline subscribers at no charge.
- \*Baseline amount of Federal Credit is equal to 100% of the Federal End Subscriber Line Charge as specified in the Company's Interstate Access Tariff.
- \*Indicates new rate or text

+Indicates change

FILED JUL 01 2002 XT-20-1134

Service Commission

Effective: January 1999

Issued: June 13, 2002

CANCELLED
April 18, 2012
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2012-0476

Bruce Copsey
Holway Telephone Company.
211 Ash Street
Maitland, MO 64466-0112

JUL 0 1 2002

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 5.11 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 5.11

Missouri Public

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFFS

**RECD NOV 3 0 2001** 

#### LIFELINE SERVICE

Service Commission

#### A. General Regulations

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single party residence service.
- 2. Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a total reduction in the amount for residential one party service of \$6.75. The components of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:

\$1.75

Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:

\$5.00

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers federal End-User Common Line charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lineline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. Toll blocking is offered to Lifeline subscribers at no charge.

CANCELLED

\*Indicates new rate or text

+Indicates change

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

Issued: November 30, 2001

Bruce Copsey
Holway Telephone Company.
211 Ash Street
Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Effective Vales out to Bublic

FILED JAN 01 2002

Service Commission

## Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 5.11 Cancels Original Sheet No. 5.14

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFFS

LIFELINE SERVICE

JAN 05 1998

### A. General Regulations

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single party residence service.
- 2. Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a total reduction in the amount for residential one party service of \$5.25. The components of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:

\$1.75

Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:

\$3.50

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers federal End-User Common Line charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. Toll blocking is offered to Lifeline subscribers at no charge.

CANCELLED

JAN 01 2002

JAN 01 2002

Put in Contact Communion

MISSOURI

FILER

FEB 04 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

Issued: JAN 0 5 1998

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street

Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Effective: FEB 0 4 1998

### Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 5.11

RECENTED.

#### LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFFS

LIFELINE SERVICE

MOV 1 9 1997

A. General Regulations

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single party residence service.
- 2. Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a total reduction in the amount for residential one party service of \$5.25. The components of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:

\$1.75

Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:

\$3.50

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers federal End-User Common Line charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. The rate for toll blocking will be charged on a monthly basis, as specified in Service Restrictions.

CANCELLED

FEB 04 1998

Public Service Commission

JAN -1 1998

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: November 19, 1997 **Bruce Copsey** Effective: January 1, 1998

Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

#### LIFELINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

#### B. Eligibility Requirements

- 1. An applicant must meet all of the following criteria in order to qualify for Lifeline Service.
  - a. To qualify for Lifeline the consumer must participate in one of the following programs:

3.4 - 1.1 - 1.1 - 3.7 - 4.7 C/1 - / - 3.4 - - 12 - - 2.15

1)	Mo HealthNet (t/k/a Medicaid)	(T)
2)	Food stamps	(1)
3)	Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	
4)	Federal Public Housing Assistance or Section 8	
5)	Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program	
6)	National School Free Lunch Program	(T)
7)	Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, or	(T)
8)	The customer's income, as defined in 47 CFR	(N)
	§54.400(f), is at or below 135% of the Federal	
	Poverty Guideline (effective June 1, 2012).	(Ŋ)

- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in 1.a. above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.
- 3. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
- 4. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.

Issued: March 19, 2012

Shawn Hanson KLM Telephone Company P.O. Box 30, 616 E. Park Ave. Rich Hill, MO 64779

Effective: April 18, 2012

#### LIFELINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

- B. Eligibility Requirements
  - 1. An applicant must meet all of the following criteria in order to qualify for Lifeline Service:
    - a. To qualify for Lifeline the consumer must participate in one of the following programs:
      - 1) Medicaid
      - 2) Food Stamps
      - 3) Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
      - 4) Federal public housing assistance
      - 5) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
      - 6) Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), or
      - 7) National Free Lunch Program

- (\*)
- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in B.1. above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.
- 3. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
- 4. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates new rate or text

<sup>+</sup>Indicates change

RECEIVEL

LIFELINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

NOV 1 9 1997

- B. Eligibility Requirements
  - 1. An applicant must meet all of the following criteria in order to qualify for Lifeline Service: VICE COMM
    - a. To qualify for Lifeline the consumer must participate in one of the following programs:
      - 1) Medicaid
      - 2) Food stamps
      - 3) Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
      - 4) Federal public housing assistance
      - 5) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
  - 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
    - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in B.1. above.
    - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
    - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a preceding.
  - 3. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
  - 4. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.

FILED

JAN - 1 1998

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: November 19, 1997

Bruce Copsey
Holway Telephone Company
211 Ash Street
Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Effective: January 1, 1998

#### A. Missouri Universal Service Fund Low-Income Assistance

- 1. General-A low-income customer is any customer who requests or received residential essential local telecommunications service and who has been certified by the Department of Social Services (DSS) as economically disadvantaged. Qualified individuals will receive discounted services under either the low-income assistance or the disabled assistance program.
- 2. **Regulations**-Low income assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they are eligible for support by participation in:

a)	Mo HealthNet (f/k/a Medicaid)	(T)
b)	Food Stamps	(1)
c)	Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	
d)	Federal Public Housing Assistance or Section 8	
e)	Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program	
f)	National School Free Lunch Program	(T)
g)	Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, or	(T)
h)	The customer's income, as defined in 47 CFR §54.400(f), is at or	(N)
	below 135% of the Federal Poverty Guideline (eff. June 1, 2012).	(N)

- 3. Eligible Services Essential local telecommunications service is defined as two (2) way switched voice residential service within a local calling scope as determined by the commission, comprised of the following services and their recurring charges:
  - a) Single line residential service, including touch-tone dialing and any applicable mileage or zone charges
  - b) Access to local emergency service, including, but not limited to, 911 service established by local authorities
  - c) Access to basic local operator services
  - d) Access to basic local directory assistance
  - e) Standard intercept service
  - f) Equal access to Inter-Exchange Carriers consistent with rules and regulations of the FCC
  - g) One (1) standard white pages directory listing
  - h) Toll blocking or toll control for qualifying low-income customers

Issued: March 19, 2012 Shawn Hanson Effective: April 18, 2012

(T)

#### A. Missouri Universal Service Fund Low-Income Assistance

- General A low-income customer is any customer who requests
  or receives residential essential local telecommunications service
  and who has been certified by the Department of Social Services
  (DSS) as economically disadvantaged. Qualified individuals will
  receive discounted services under either the low-income assistance
  or the disabled assistance program.
- 2. **Regulations** Low income assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they are eligible for support by participation in:
  - a) Medicaid
  - b) Food Stamps
  - c) Supplementary Security Income (SSI)
  - d) Federal Public Housing Assistance or section 8
  - e) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
  - f) Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), or
  - g) National Free Lunch Program

- (\*)
- 3. Eligible Services Essential local telecommunications service is defined as two (2) way switched voice residential service within a local calling scope as determined by the commission, comprised of the following services and their recurring charges:
  - a) Single line residential service, including touch-tone dialing and any applicable mileage or zone charges
  - b) Access to local emergency services, including, but not limited to, 911 service established by local authorities
  - c) Access to basic local operator services
  - d) Access to basic local directory assistance
  - e) Standard intercept service
  - f) Equal access to Inter-Exchange Carriers consistent with rules and regulations of the FCC
  - g) One (1) standard white pages directory listing
  - h) Toll blocking or toll control for qualifying low-income customers

Issued: May 18, 2005

Effective: June 22, 2005

#### A. Missouri Universal Service Fund Low-Income Assistance

- General -- A low-income customer is any customer who requests
  or receives residential essential local telecommunications service
  and who has been certified by the Department of Social Services
  (DSS) as economically disadvantaged. Qualified individuals will
  receive discounted services under either the low-income assistance
  or the disabled assistance program.
- 2. **Regulations** Low income assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they are eligible for support by participation in:
  - a) Medicaid
  - b) Food Stamps
  - c) Supplementary Security Income (SSI)
  - d) Federal Public Housing Assistance or section 8
  - e) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- 3. Eligible Services Essential local telecommunications service is defined as two (2) way switched voice residential service within a local calling scope as determined by the commission, comprised of the following services and their recurring charges:
  - a) Single line residential service, including touch-tone dialing and any applicable mileage or zone charges
  - b) Access to local emergency services, including, but not limited to, 911 service established by local authorities
  - c) Access to basic local operator services
  - d) Access to basic local directory assistance
  - e) Standard intercept service
  - f) Equal access to Inter-Exchange Carriers consistent with rules and regulations of the FCC
  - g) One (1) standard white pages directory listing
  - h) Toll blocking or toll control for qualifying low-income customers

Issued: March 28, 2005 Effective: April 27, 2005

4. Support Amount – Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount from their bill for essential local telecommunications service equal to the amounts approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission and the Federal Communications Commission. The amount of combined federal and state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the sum of the federal Subscriber Line Charge (SLC) and the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Tone calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any).

#### B. Missouri Universal Service Fund Disabled Assistance

- 1. **General** A disabled customer, or a dependent of a disabled customer, is a customer who requests or receives essential local telecommunications service, as defined in section A.3 of this tariff, and meets the eligibility requirements set forth in this tariff.
- 2. **Regulations** Disabled assistance is available to all residential customer who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they, or a dependent, are totally and permanently disabled or blind and receiving any of the following:
  - a) Federal Social Security Disability benefits
  - b) Federal Supplemental Security income benefits
  - c) Veterans Administration benefits
  - d) State blind pension pursuant to Section 209.010 to 209.160, RSMo
  - e) State aid to blind persons pursuant to Section 209.240 RSMo.
  - f) State supplemental payments pursuant to Section 208.030, RSMo Section 660.100.2 RSMo 2000.
- 3. Support Amount Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount equal to the amount approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission from their bill for essential local telecommunications service. The amount of state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Tone calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any).

Issued: March 28, 2005 Effective: April 27, 2005

#### C. Missouri Universal Service Fund

- 1. Company will place on each retail end-user customer's bill, a surcharge equal to the Missouri Universal Service Fund percentage assessment ordered by the commission.
- 2. The surcharge will appear as a separate line item detailed as "Missouri Universal Service Fund."
- 3. The surcharge percentage will be applied to the total of each customer's charges for intrastate regulated telecommunications services that meet the definition of net jurisdictional revenues at 4 CSR 240-31.010(12).

Issued: March 28, 2005

Effective: April 27, 2005

RM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	3rd  XXXIIIXX   SHEET No6
Ca	ncelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidate	ed 2nd (XXXXXXXI) SHEET No. 6
HOLWAY	TELEPHONE COMPANY For	Maitland, Skidmore
	of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
,	- -	RECEIVED
		DEC 7 1987
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVI	CE
		MISSOURI
1.	Reserved for future use. *	Public Service Commission
	•	
_		1
2.	Reserved for future use. *	
ર	Reserved for future use. *	·
J.	Reserved for facule dise.	1.
4.	Reserved for future use. *	Ì
-		
5.	Reserved for future use. *	
6.	Reserved for future use. *	
0.	Reserved for rabate asc.	
	•	
7.	Directory Listings:	
	a. Additional Listing	\$ .80
	b. Non-Published	\$ 1.00
	:	
	•	į .
		· ·
•		
		)
• •		
		FILED
		100.0
		JAN 1 1988 86-36 Public Service Commission
		86-36
4.7		Fublic Service Commission
	es new rate or text es change	
<b></b>		

CANCELLED DATE OF ISSUE month day year

David D. Cole, Director of Regulatory Affairs \_\_\_\_ DATE EFFECTIVE\_ month day year November 15, 2009 Monroe, LA Missouri Public Service Commission SSUED BY name of officer title address

JI-2010-0276

Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No. 1 Consolida	ted lst∫ <b>Q</b> r	vised / istocky shee	T No. 6
OLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY	Maitland	vised ∫ , Skidmore	
Name of Issuing Corporation For	r	unity, Town or	City
			-
	1	E0E1W	<u> </u>
GENERAL EXCHANGE	SFRVICE -		الا
ISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES	<del></del>	उंगा 2	7
11 JOLLET MEDOO SERVICES AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND	Monthly Char	ge MASSOURI ic Service Comi	missim
1. Telephone Sets: (1)			
a. Standard Rotary Dial	\$ 1.70+ \$ 2.80+		·
b. Compact c. Decorator	\$ 3.55+		
d. Amplifier Handset	\$ 3.20+		Ì
2. Bell or Gong (1)	\$ 1.35+	=u-q*	
3. Signal Equipment - c/o switch (1)	\$ 1.35+	٠.	
4. Automatic Answer Equipment (1)	\$10.25+		
5. Colored Handsets (1)	ര	i Names A	EM
Colored type telephones, other	<u></u>	and deli	っ 足 肋
than standard colors	\$ 7.50		
One time non-recurring charge	¥ 7.30	JAN 0 1 198	8
6. Key Systems (1)	\$10.5 <b>0</b>	2.105#	6
a. Common Equipment b. Type A-2 line	\$ 1.60 Has	LIC SERVICE COM	MISSION
b. Type A-2 line c. Type B-3 line	\$ 2.50+	OF MISSOURI	
d. Type C - Expandable	\$10.50+		
7. Directory Listings:			
<ul> <li>a. Additional Listing</li> </ul>	\$ .80+ \$ 1.00+		•
b. Non-Published	\$ 1.00+		1
<ol> <li>Limited Availability. See 1st Rev Regulations of this tariff.</li> </ol>	ised Sheet 11.	3, Rules and	
	<del>guer</del> ∧⊄-		, <u></u>
		<b>FIIL</b> [[]	
	i de la companya de l	JUL - 1 19	<i>34</i>
#Y-diaskon unu sub- au best		83-2	
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	₽u	olic Service Cor	nmission

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President Monroe, Louisiana
ISSUED BY name of officer title address

	C	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	(Revised )  d (Original) SHEET No. 6
<u> IOLW</u>		ELEPHONE COMPANY For-	Maitland, Skidmore Community, Town or City
	ияш	e of Escaing Corporation	
	<del></del>	GENERAL EXCHANGE SER	VICE MEGETVED
-		<u> </u>	
MIS	CELL	ANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES	DEC 20 1982
Α.	COL	ORED HANDSETS (1)	MISSOURI Public Service Commissio
		ored type telephones in standard colo connection with any class of service	ors may be furnished
	One	Time Nonrecurring Charge	\$7.50
В.	JAC	K AND PLUG EQUIPMENT	. •
	1.	Jack and plug equipment is available classes of service, except coin box line must be on the same premises.	
	2.	The maximum number of jacks permitt station or PBX is eight. The numbe permanently connected telephones al shall not exceed the number of perm permitted for the class of service	er of portable and lowed on any one line manently connected telephones
	3.	Portable telephones (equipped with as extension stations, the main statement connected with the line.	
	4.	One bell permanently connected to tadditional charge for each portable of the allowance and other than the permanently installed, are bridged regular rate for extension bells. are permitted on any one line.	telephone. Bells in excess ose associated with stations to the line at the
	5.	Mounted spring jacks of flush or no wiring will be furnished at an inst	_
		ed Availability. See lat REPORTED agulations of this tarily JUL-1 1	JAN - 1 1983
		של אל איי	IHI XIX

JAN - 1 1983 month day year DEC 5 0 1885 DATE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ISSUE \_ month day year ISSUED BY W. P. Smith Vice President
name of officer P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. 71211

- 2. The maximum number of jacks permitted for any one main station or P.B.X. is eight. The number of portable and permanently connected telephones allowed on any one line shall not exceed the number of permanently connected telephones permitted for the class of service involved.
- 3. Portable telephones (equipped with plugs) are connected only as extension stations, the main station being permanently connected with the line.
- 4. One bell permanently connected to the line is provided without additional charge for each portable telephone. Bells in excess of the allowance and other than those associated with stations permanently installed, are bridged to the line at the regular rate for extension bells. Not more than four bells are permitted on any one line.
- 5. Mounted spring jacks of flush or non-flush type and associated wiring will be furnished at an installation charge of \$5.00.

OCT 1 1965

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Sept. 1, 1965 DATE OF ISSUE

DATE EFFECTIVE

Oct. 1, 1965

ISSUED BY\_

Lewis Wright

Manager title

Maitland, Mo. Address

Rust

name of officer

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 C	Revised }
	TELEPHONE COMPANY ame of Issuing Corporation	For: Maitland, Skidmore Community, Town or City
	GENERAL EXCH	ANGE. SERVICE
MISCELL	ANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES	, A. C. A. A. A. C.
8. Res	served for future use.	REGEIVED  OEC - 1 1986  MISSUURI Public Service Commission
9. Ext	tension Service	
a.	ginating calls from or receilocations in addition to the	he user with the capability for oriving calls at instruments provided at location of the main station where ed to the same exchange access line
b.		able to each telephone company pro- h extension service. Such instrument ed above.
	GANGELLED	
	JAN 0 1 1988	
	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSION	
	-	FILED

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

JAN - 1 1987 Public Service Commission

DATE OF ISSUE	December	1, 1986	DAT	E EFFECTIV	E Janua	ry 1, 198	37
	month day	y year					
ISSUED BY David	D. Cole,	Director,	Regulatory	Affairs	Monroe,	Louisian	a /I
				4:11		م مدارات	

name of officer

		Can	celling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	Revised
OLW.			EPHONE COMPANY For	Maitland Skidmore
	Na	me o	f Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
			GENERAL EXCHANGE SE	RVICE REGIVED
MISC	ELL	NEOU	US SERVICES AND FACILITIES (Contin	ued) JUII 2 I (10)
	8.		g Cords (1) ds in excess of the standard lengt	MUSSOURI Public Service Commission h are available for hand-
		set	s in the following lengths at the icated.	nonrecurring charges as
		a.	For use between connecting block 9 feet - installation charge 13 feet - installation charge	and mounting: \$.2.00 \$ 3.00
		ь.	For use between mounting and hand 9 feet - installation charge	set proper:
	9.	Ext	ension Service	
		a.	Extension service provides the us originating calls from or receiving provided at locations in addition main station where such instruments ame exchange access line as the	ing calls at instruments n to the location of the nts are connected to the
		b.	A station set rate is applicable provided instrument for use with instrument is provided at rates s	extension service. Such
	(1	) Lir Rej	mited availability. See 1st Revis gulations of this tariff.	ed Sheet 11.3, Rules and
			CANCELLE	D FILED
			JAN 01 19	37 JUL - 1 1984
			new rate or text Public Service Composition MISSOURI	mission Public Service Commission

DATE OF ISSUE June 26, 1984

month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE July 1, 198

month day year

ISSUED BY W. Bruce Hanks Vice President Monroe, Louisiana

name of officer title

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	$ \frac{\text{Original}}{\text{Revised}} \text{ SHEET No.} \frac{7}{2} $
11011	MAY MELEDIONE CONDANY	,
HOL	WAY TELEPHONE COMPANY For— Name of Issuing Corporation	Maitland, Skidmore Community, Town or City
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
·	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVIC	REGETVIET
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVIC	
MIS	CELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (cont'd)	DEC 20 1982
c.	KEY EQUIPPED HANDSETS (1)	MISSOURI
	1. Hand set telephones with special bases	or otherwise constructed mission
	so as to include as a part of the instr will be furnished to meet the special r subscriber.	ument, keys or switches
	2. The rate shown is in addition to the au	thorized main or extension
	station rates for the service	LLEW Monthly Rates
	(a) One-key, each instrument	1984 \$ .25
	(b) Two-key, each instrument (c) Three-key, each instrument	ζ 7 .50 .75
	BYC	
D.	LONG CORDS (1) PUBLIC SERVICE OF MISSO	OUR
	Cords in excess of the standard length are in the following lengths at the nonrecurrin	l l
	1. For use between connecting block and mo	
	9 feet - installation charge 13 feet - installation charge	\$ 2.00 3.00
		·
•	<ol><li>For use between mounting and hand set p</li><li>9 feet - installation charge</li></ol>	\$ 2.00
F.	AUTOMATIC ANSWERING AND RECORDING (1)	
	The following automatic answering and recoravailable from the telephone company for a of one (1) year, and will be allowed on str	minimum contract period
	Record-A-Call Model 55	\$ 6.50/month
	(1) Limited Availability. See 1st Revised S and Regulations of this tariff.	Sheet 11.3 in the Rules
		JAN - 1 1983
	Indicates new rate or text Indicates change	Public Service Commission

ISSUED BY W. P. Smith Vice President P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. 71211

name of officer title address

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated

	Original )	SHEET	No.	 7	
1	ASSESSED (	,			
	(Ortobral )				

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No	All	Previous	Schedules

SHEET No. Revised (

	M Issuing Corpor			For	Com
VewshoW	Vallev	Telephone	Co.		Maitland-

-Skidmore

Community, Town or City	RECEIVED
TARIFFS	AUG 31 1965
	MISSOURI

MISCELLAMEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Public Service Comm.

(continued) KEY EQUIPPED HANDSETS.

- 1. Hand set telephones with special bases or otherwise constructed so as to include as a part of the instrument, Keys or switches will be furnished to meet the special requirements of the subscriber.
- 2. The rate shown is in addition to the authorized main or extension station rates for the service involved.
  - One-key, each instrument.....\$ .25
  - Two-key. each instrument ..... (b).
  - Three key, each instrument..... (c).

#### LONG CORDS D.

Cords in excess of the standard length are available for handsets in the following lengths at the nonrecurring charges as indicated.

For use between connecting block and mounting.

name of othe

- 9 feet- Installation charge.....\$ 2.00 13 feet- Installation charge.....
- For use between mounting and hand set proper 9 feet- Installation charge ......\$ 2.00

#### AUTOMATIC ANSWERING AND RECORDING $\mathbf{F}_{-}$

The following automatic answering and recording services are available from the telephone company for a minimum contract period of one (1) year, and will be allowed on stright line service only:

Record-A-Call Model 55 . C. N.

\* indicates new rate or text + Indicates change

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION BY

JAN - 1 1983

OCT 1 1965

OF KUSSOURI

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Sept. 1, 1965 DATE OF ISSUE.

DATE EFFECTIVE

Oct. 1, 1965 day month

Cancelling P.S.C.MO.	No. 1 Conso	idated	Revised S Original	SHEET No
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY		Mait!	<b>\Rewnsen</b> X∫ land, Skidr	nore
Name of Issuing Corporatio	n	For	community, Tov	vn or City
	<del></del>			SIWEM:
GEN	ERAL EXCHANG	SERVICE		
			; JUN 2	100%
RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE	;		iMIS Public Service	SOURI e Commissio
	•	•		·
		**		
			********	
			*augr	}
	•			
1			•	
			F	NLED
·			N .	_
			3)	3 - 2 8 7
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change			Public Se	rvice Comms
, 2009 Julic DATE OF ISSUE June 26	1984	DATE EF	FECTIVE	July 1
ission W. Bruce Hank	year S Vice	President	1	nonth day , Louisia
ISSUED BY	me of officer	<del></del>	title	addres

RM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	. 001100110		Original SHEET No.	
Can	celling P.S.C.MO. N	0		Original ( SHEET No.	
				Revised f	
HOLWAY '	TELEPHONE COMPANY		For	Maitland. Skidmore	
Name o	f Issuing Corporation			Community, Town or City	
				וחור הוכוושורו	<u> </u>
·				_ <del></del>	<del>IJ</del>
-	GENE	RAL EXCHAI	NGE SERVIC	E	
				UEU 2 0 1009	
			-	20 1304	
MISCELLANEO	US SERVICES AND FAC	CILITIES	(cont'd)	. MISSOURI	
				Per. Month	cc.
G. TELEPHO	NE SETS (1)			Table Scrutce Continu	33.
o. ILLEINO	NL DD15		•		
Standar	d Rotary, Dial			\$ 1.00	
ti pymnycz	ON CEDUTOR				
H. EXTENSI	ON SERVICE				
provide	ting calls from or đ at locations in a	addition '	to the loc	ation of the main	
access 2. A s provide		tation. applicab se with e	le to each xtension s	to the same exchange  telephone company ervice. Such instrument	
access 2. A s provide	line as the main s tation set rate is d instrument for u	tation.  applicablese with existed above	le to each xtension s	telephone company ervice. Such instrument	
2. A sprovide is prov	tation set rate is d instrument for usided at rates spectoded Rules and Regulation new rate or text	tation.  applicable se with existed above.	le to each xtension sve.	telephone company ervice. Such instrument  11984 COMMISSION WICE COMMISSION WI	Sic

month day year month day year

ISSUED BY W. P. Smith Vice President P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. 71211
name of officer title address

l Consolidated P. S. C. MO. No.

Original SHEET No.

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Schedules

XPORTANK K (Original ) SHEET No. Revised

Nodaway Valley Telephone Co.	For	Maitland Commu	&	Skidmore	DECEIVE
Name of Issuing Corporation		Commu	nity,	, Town or Çity	MEOFIACI

AUG 31 1965

RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISSOURI

Public Service Commu

extension bell is located in a shop, office, or other place of business.

- In college fraternity houses.
- At any location where the listing of service at that location indicates a business, trade or profession, except as specified under B-3 below.
- В. RESIDENCE RATES APPLY AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
  - In private residences where business listings are not provided.
  - In private apartments of hotels, rooming houses, or boarding houses where service is confined to the subscriber's use, and elsewhere in rooming and boarding houses which are not advertised as a place of business or which have less than five rooms for roomers or which furnish meals to less than ten boarders, provided business listings are not furnished.

tall the place of residence of a clergyman or nurse, and in the place of residence of a physician, dentist, veterinary surgeon or other medical practitioner, 19 Fovided the subscriber does not maintain an office in the residence.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT

- ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT
  - The Telephone Company is not obligated to furnish service to any individual or firm that owes for service previously rendered at the same or different address, until arrangements have been made to liqudate such previous indebtedness to the Company. In order to insure the payment of all charges due for its service, the Telephone Company may requir any subscriber to establish and maintain his cred to in one of the following ways:

OCT 1 1965

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Sept. 1, 1965 DATE OF ISSUE. month day

DATE EFFECTIVE

Oct. 1, 1965 day

Lewis Wright ISSUED BY\_\_\_

Manager

<u>Maitland, Mo.</u>

Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, MO

P.S.C. MO.No. 1 Consolidated 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 9 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 9

#### GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public Service Commission

**REC'D MAR 06 2001** 

Held for Future Use

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

Missouri Public Service Commission 01-119 FILED APR 10 2001

Issued: March 9, 2001

Bruce Copsey Effective: April 10, 2001 Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Cancelled
May 3, 2007
Missouri Public
Service Commission

	Nam	e of	elephone Co Issuing Corpo	oration	F				l Skidmore Town or Cit	
				RULES AN	) REGULA	TIONS		- 일(E)		
1.	Est	abli:	shment of C	redit					B 1 6 1982 Missouri	
	Α.	vice unti inde all cus	furnish ser previousl il arrangen ebtedness t charges du	not obligativice to any rendered nents have here to the Compare for its stablish and	y indivi at the been mad any In service,	dual or same or e to li order the Co	firm a dif iquidat to ins empany	Public, Se that own ferent a such pare the may require	rvice Comment of the	
		1.	By furnish	ning accepta	able cre	dit ref	Eerence	s to the	e Company.	
		2.		ng a suital v the Compa	_	antee i	in writ	ing, in	a form pr	:e-
		3.	By means o	of a cash d	eposit.					
	В.			nall be the guarantee					not the	
2.	Dep	osit	5_							
	Α.	to:	make a depo	ny require sit to be charges s	held by	the Cor	πpany a	is a gua	rantee of	
	В.	of tha uti	service if t he or she lity for a	ay require the custom had a pre period of d charges w	er or ap vious se at least	plicant rvice a twelve	t is ur account e (12)	nable to with a months	establish telephone	≘
				C/	ANCELL	.FD				
				: تاب بنانا	AN 1 9 2 3 14 R S Vice Co MISSOUF	) mmissi	on		FOLED PR - 1 198	- {
			ew rate or to	ext				Public S	Service Com	missio

	Ca	ncelling 1	P.S.C.MC	). No. <u>1</u>	Consc	lidate	<u>d</u>	_∫Origii <b>Rexi</b> s	nal )	SHEET	No.
Nod	away	Valley	Telepho	one Com	panv	ъ Ма	itla	`		ore — r	<del></del>
<del></del>	Name	of Issuing	Corporat	ion	<u>r 1</u>	· For		ommuni			
	·		RULES	S AND R	EGULA	TIONS		FE	B 1	- 1979	
									MISS	SCHRI	
EST.	ABLIS	HMENT A	ND MAIN	NTENANC	E OF	CREDIT		Public S	ervic	e Commi	SSIO
ŀ.	Esta	blishme	nt of (	Credit			· ·				
	vice undi rend unti	telepho to any sputed ered by l arran ious in	indivi delinqu the co gements	idual o uent ac ompany s have	r fir count at th been	m that for se same	has ervi or o li	an un ce pre differ	paid viou ent	d and usly addres	5 S ,
2.	Depo	sits or	Guaran	ntees							
		The tel antee a prospec account within account	s a cor tive cu with a the las	ndition ustomer a telep st two	of shas hone (2) y	ervice an unp utilit ears o	if aid y wh r if	the cu and und ich ac such	stom disp crue deli	ner or outed ed inquent	i
		In lieu written			the	compan	y ma	у ассе	pt ā	a	
		As a co custome guarant last tw	r the dee if w	company undispu	may ited o	requir harges	e a	deposi two ou	t or t of	t E the	t.
	d.	No deporace, sage, nu geograp	ex, cromber o	eed, na f deper	itiona idents	ıl orig s, sour	ce o	marita f inco	11 st 1 st 11998 DG	alse o tatus, 32	E
3.		nt of E	_				BY	LIC SERVICE	E CO	MMISSION	
	char bill mate and	deposit ges for during ed for t the com service	the phenomenate the next the n	receedi t twelv Concus	ing tweeters in the second sec	welve ( 2) mont with t	base (12) hs b	d on to months y the establic	he or cust	averag esti- tomer ent of two (2	e
		new rate	or text				Section 2	MAR :	5- 19	979	1
			JAN 30			·	-	blic Servi			

ISSUED BY Lewis Wright To name of officer

Manager title

Maitland, Mo.

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Co	onsolidated 1	st (Ordginak) SHEET No. 9 Revised (
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No		Original SHEET No. 9  [Rownsteck]
- HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY	For <u>Mai</u>	tland. Skidmore
Name of Issuing Corporation		Community, Town or City
		RECEIVED
GENERAL EXCH	ANGE SERVICE	DEC 7 1987
PUSHBUTTON (TONE DIALING) TEL	EPHONE SERVICE	MISSOURI . Public Service Commission
<u>General</u>		
Pushbutton Telephone Service telephone calls by means of i address signaling. The service.	nstruments equippe	d for tone-type
Pushbutton Telephone Service ment and will be provided onlare available.	requires special c y from central off	entral office equip- ices where facilities
The following installation an any applicable charges for te Charges for pushbutton service pany furnishes the equipment.	lephone service or	installation.
	Installation Charge	Monthly Rate
Rates	onar ge	. Race
Rate <u>per line</u> access		
BUSINESS RESIDENCE	\$ 5.00 \$ 5.00	\$ 1.75 \$ 1.75
CANCELL	FN	
APR 1, 0 2  Public Service Co  MISSOUR	5   9 Minision	
		FILED
		JAN 1 1988 86-36
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change		Public Service Commission
December 4, 198	7	January 1, 1988
DATE OF ISSUE month day year David D. Cole, Direc		Affairs Monroe, LA
ISSUED BY name of		title address

Cancelling	S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolida ; P.S.C.MO. No.	ated	Original SHEET No. Sheet No. Sheet No. Revised
	HONE COMPANY ng Corporation	For Mait!	and, Skidmore Community, Town or City
	·		***************************************
	GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE	REGEINEU
PUSHBUTTON (TONE D	IALING) TELEPHONE SERVI	CE	JUN 2 3 1803
General			MISSOURI
calls by means of	ne Service provides for instruments equipped for nished with all classes	r tone-type addi	rublic Service Commission ress signaling.
	ne Service requires speced only from central of		
basic instrument c vice or installati each instrument co	allation and monthly changes and any applicable on. Charges for pushbut onnected to the telephonarnishes the equipment.	le charges for t tton service ar	telephone ser- e payable for
•		Installation	Monthly Rate
Rates	•	Charge	
_ <del></del>			
Rate per line acce	ess .		
BUSINESS	ess .	\$5.00 *	\$1.75 *
<del></del> -	ess .	\$5.00 * \$5.00 *	
BUSINESS		•	\$1.75 *
BUSINESS RESIDENCE		\$5.00 *	\$1.75 *
BUSINESS RESIDENCE Rate per instrumen	GANGELLE JAN 0 1 1988	\$5.00 *	\$1.75 * \$1.75 * \$1.00 *
BUSINESS RESIDENCE Rate per instrumen	JAN 0 1 1988  BY Lat. R.S. # 9 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI	\$5.00 *	\$1.75 * \$1.75 * \$1.00 *
BUSINESS RESIDENCE Rate per instrumen	GANGELLE  JAN 0 1 1988  BY Lat. R.S. # 9	\$5.00 *	\$1.75 * \$1.75 * \$1.00 *
BUSINESS RESIDENCE Rate per instrumen	JAN 0 1 1988  BY Lat. R.S. # 9 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI	\$5.00 *	\$1.75 * \$1.75 * \$1.00 * \$1.00 *
BUSINESS RESIDENCE Rate per instrumen	JAN 01 1988  BY Id. R.S. # 9  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MISSOURI	\$5.00 *	\$1.75 * \$1.75 * \$1.00 * \$1.00 *

ISSUED BY W. P. Smith

Senior Vice President

P.O. Box 4065, Monroe, LA

title

KWI NO.	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cor	)solidated	Revised	SHEET No. 9
J	Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No. 1	<u> Onsolidated</u>	Origina Rovized	$\begin{pmatrix} 1 \\ 3 \end{pmatrix}$ SHEET No. $\underline{9}$
	olway Telephone Company ne of Issuing Corporation	For		nd Skidmore Town or City
			3	NEGENVE I
	RULES AND	REGULATIONS	<u> </u>	<del>DEWEIV SU</del>
2. Dep	osits (Cont'd)			FEB 1 0 1982
<del></del>	If the customer or applic	cant had no pr	evious service	acMISSOUR
	previous service of less Company may require a dep			
	least two (2) of the following			NCELLED
	-Hame ownership, excludir			
	-Vehicle ownership - car -Has a local charge card	or truck	JAŅ	V 1 9 2001
	-Has a savings account		isy 2	NJ RS 9.1
	-Has a checking account	aara of ago	Public Sen	vice Commission
	-Is fifty (50) or more ye -Has been employed two ye			
	-Has an existing loan fro	om a financial		
	delinquent by the credit		.a	
	<ul> <li>-Has a valid major nation</li> <li>-Has a valid major nation</li> </ul>			
	-	_		
D.	No deposit or guarantee of of race, sex, creed, nation of dependents, source of or geographical area of many seconds.	ional origin, income, condi	marital status	s, age, number
Е.	The Company shall permit ning of service, to post installments or as other	a deposit in	two (2) equal	
F.	The amount of a deposit s two (2) months service be preceding twelve (12) mon for service, the average a customer class.	ased on the av	erage bill du case of new a	ring the applicants
G.	A deposit or guarantee maservice if undisputed characteristics (12) billing periods because discontinued for nor at any time during the producing the first six (6) toll or other charges in equal to at least 400% of the side of the context previous tes new rate or text previous	arges in two ( ome delinquent npayment of an receding twelv months of ser any one (1) b f the amount o	2) out of the custamer undisputed de custamer (12) billing vice, the custilling period	last twelve r has had ser- elinquent charge r periods or forest inchrs which are
	tes change		<b> </b>	
	Fabruary 15 1000			Service Commissio
ATE OF	ISSUE February 15, 1982 month day year	DATE	EFFECTIVE_	month day yea
	, W. P. Smith , Vice Pres	ident, P. O. B	ox 4065, Monre	
SUED BY	name of off	icer	title	address

FORM		P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated  Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	Original SHEET No. 9.2  (Revised)  SHEET No. 9.2  (Revised)
		way Telephone Company For For For For For For For For For For	Maitland and Skidmore Community, Town or City  REGEIVED
		RULES AND REGULATIONS	6 1000
2.	Dep	osits (Continued)	FEB 10 1482
	н.	Upon discontinuance or termination of ser be credited, with accrued interest, to th final bill and the balance, if any, shall customer within twenty-one (21) days of t final bill.	be returned to the
	I.	Upon satisfactory payment of all undisput last twelve (12) billing periods, the dep interest, be promptly refunded or credite on subsequent bills, Payment of a charge received prior to the date upon which the quent provided it is not in dispute. The refund of a deposit pending the resolution respect to charges secured by such deposit	cosit shall, with accrued ad against charges stated is satisfactory if charge becomes delinged Company may withhold on of a dispute with
u.	J.	The deposit shall bear interest of nine (which shall be credited annually upon the or paid upon the return of the deposit, we interest shall not accrue on any deposit reasonable effort has been made to return	account of the customer whichever occurs first. after the date on which
se Commission SOURI	K.	A guarantor shall be released upon satisfundisputed charges during the last twelve Payment of a charge is satisfactory if redate upon which the charge becomes deling not in dispute.	e (12) billing periods. eceived prior to the
Public Service C	L.	At the option of the Company, a cash depocredited to the customer at any time price service or the customer's twelfth billing of a cash deposit interest is paid for the deposit is held by the Company, provided the days or more.	or to termination of g period. In the case ne period during which
	м.	The fact that a deposit has been made shathe applicant or customer from complying regulations as to advance payments and parentiation of the to the discontinuance of service for nongoue the Company for services rendered.	with the Company's ayment for service) nor ne regulations pertaining payment of pany charges
1		es new rate or text es change	Public Service Commission

DATE OF ISSUE February 15, 1982

month day year

W. P. Smith, Vice President, P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, Louisiana 71203

name of officer title address

CANCELLED

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 9.3 Cancels Original Sheet No. 9.3

### **RULES AND REGULATIONS**

RECEIVED

2. Deposits (Continued)

NOV 1 9 1997

service to any customer failing to pay undisputed delinquent charges without regard to the fact that such customer has made a deposit with the Company to secure payment of such charges or high has furnished the Company with a guarantee in writing of such charges.

N. Record of previous accounts:

The Telephone Company maintains a record of previous accounts by name, address and telephone number.

O. A service deposit will not be required for lifeline service if the qualifying low-income customer voluntarily elects toll blocking, where available. If toll blocking is unavailable, a service deposit may be charged.

# 3. Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Maintain Credit

A. Service may be discontinued for failure to maintain or establish credit, as specified above, within five days after the Company has served or mailed notice requiring the customer to do so.

## 4. Restoral of Service Charges

A. Where service has been discontinued for failure to maintain credit as specified above, the restoral of service charge will be made and collected by the Company.

### 5. Customer Billing

- A. The customer is responsible for all charges in conjunction with the services furnished him including collect toll messages which have been accepted at the customer's telephone.
- B. Customers shall be billed monthly.

6. Held for future use.

**CANCELLED** 

7. Held for future use.

JAN 1 9 2001

By 2ND RS9.3

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

JAN -1 1998

MISSOURI EnecHoelic Service Commission

Issued: November 19, 1997

Bruce Copsey

Holway Telephone Company
211 Ash Street

Maitland, MO 64466-0112

RM	NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated {Original SHEET No. 9 Revised}  Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. {Original Revised}
<u> </u>	Holway Telephone Company For Maitland and Skidmore Community, Town or City
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.	Deposits (Continued)  MISSOURI
	service to any customer failing to pay undisputed delinguent charges without regard to the fact that such customer failing in a deposit with the Company to secure payment of such charges or has furnished the Company with a guarantee in writing of such charges.
	N. Record of previous accounts:
	The Telephone Company maintains a record of previous accounts by name, address and telephone number.
3.	Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Maintain Credit
	A. Service may be discontinued for failure to maintain or establish credit, as specified above, within five days after the Company has served or mailed notice requiring the customer to do so.
4.	Restoral of Service Charges
	A. Where service has been discontinued for failure to maintain credit as specified above, the restoral of service charge will be made and collected by the Company.
5.	Customer Billing
	A. The customer is responsible for all charges in conjunction with the services furnished him including collect toll messages which have been accepted at the customer's telephone.
	B. Customers shall be billed monthly.
6.	Held for future use.  CANCELLED
7.	Held for futuer use.
	JAN 01 1998 FILED  By KFRS 49.3  Public Service Commission APR - 1 1982
	dicates new rate or text dicates change  MISSOURI  Public Service Commission
`	Fobruary 15 1092

DATE OF ISSUE February 15, 1982

month day year

Name of officer

DATE EFFECTIVE April 1, 1982

month day year

Month day year

1203

ORM NO. 13 P	.s.c.mo. No. 1	Consolida	ated		Axisinal Revised	д ѕнее	T No	10
Cancellin	g P.S.C.MO, No.	1 Conso	lidated	2nd	CMARKAM Revised	)́ ѕнев	T No	10
HOLWAY TELEPHON	10			3				
	ng Corporation		For M	Con	nmunity,	Town or	City	
		1				RECE	IVED	_
						DEC 7	10.07	
	GENERAL	EXCHANGE	TARIFF	_		<u> </u>	1987	
RESERVED FOR	EUTIDE USE				Elublic	MISSO	URI	
KLSERVED TOR	TOTORE USE				Fublic §	ervice.	Commi	SSI
		¥						
							a (	
0 8								
					M 570		ļ	
	¥3							
			8.					
		Ý						
040								
					938-1-10 A	Donald Standard		
					F	ILED		
*Indicates new : +Indicates chan						1 198		
- Maronios Chan		207		Put	olic Servi	Ge Con	missig	(
DATE OF ISSUE_	December 4, 19		DATE				y 1, 19	10
	month day yea id D. Cole, Dire	ector of A	Regulator	y Affa	irs	Monroe	2579 375	, ca
ISSUED BY		of officer			itle		addres	-

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consol	idated 2n	<u>.d</u> {	Oxiginals Revised	SHEET	No	10
Cancel	ling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cons		st{	Pristrain	SHEET	No	10
HOLWAY TELEPHO	NE COMPANY	For_M	aitland	l. Skidmor	·e		
Name of Is	ssuing Corporation	For_ <u>M</u>	Cor	nmunity) light	饭色门	別包	0)

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

MAR 1 1986

Public Service Continues to

MISSUUR

SALE OF TERMINAL EQUIPMENT

- 1. The Company may offer for sale to the general public items of telephone equipment, terminal equipment, and telephone accessory equipment that is not included in the Company's rate base for regulatory purposes. Applicable warranty coverage, if any, for specific items will be provided by the Company, in a written format, at the time of purchase.
- 2. Embedded telephone sets and ancillary equipment shall be offered for sale. The charge for single line Company owned equipment shall be the net book value plus the cost of the transaction up to December 31, 1987. The minimum charge for multi-line Company owned equipment shall not be less than net book value plus cost of transaction.

# CANCELLED

JAN 01 1988

BY 311 R.S. +10 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

FALED

APR 1 1986

Public Service Commission

\*Indicates new rate or text

+Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE February 27, 1986 month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE April 1, 1986

month day year

ISSUED BY David D. Cole Director, Regulatory Affairs P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. name of officer

		Can	cellin	g P.S	.C.M	O. No.	1 Co	nsoli	da ted		Re Or:	iginal	lĺş	SHEI	ET N	o1
Noda	ลพลง					ompan			ĺ	Maitl	`	<b>¥K⊀&amp;∂</b> &_Ski	,	re		
	-		f Issu	•		•	<del></del>	I	For			gitz,				<del> </del> -
								-		<u> </u>	ישט		<u> </u>		<i>)</i>	
					F	RULES	AND R	EGULA'	TIONS	+			40	70~		<u> </u>
											<del></del>	<del>B1-</del>	. 19	19		H
8.	SER	/ICE	RECO	NNECT	ION (	CHARGE	 :					MISS				
	as a	au cno	orize	a apc	ve, 1	the re	contin egular Compan	rest	or fail oral of	u Pul serv	Nic <sub>e</sub> § ⁄ice	egyiqe charç	ge v	mm: crec vill	ision be	
	INI	ΓIAL	CONT	RACT	PERIO	DDS AN	ND TER	MINAT	ION OF	SERVJ	(CE				~	
Α.	INI	ΓIAL	CONT	RACT	PERI(	Sac										
	1.	per		or al					he init ties is					e sar	ne	
	2.	joi dir fro the	nt uš ector m the subs	er se y, is day cribe	rvice the on wl	e, whe direc nich t	ere th ctory the di day t	e lis perio recto	direct ting ac d. The ry is f cceedin	tuall dire irst	ly ap ector dist	pears y per ribut	s ir riod ted	n the d is to	<b>a</b>	
	3.	tha (no unu	n one n-sta sual	mont ndarc const	h at  ) ty <sub> </sub>  :ruct	the spes of	same 1 r arra	ocati Ingeme	a cont on in c ents or o meet	onned equip	ction pment	wit! ;, or	h si foi	pecia r	al	
В.	TER	MINA	TION	SERVI	CE											
	1.	the the pay add	init Tele ment	ial o phone of the to a	ontr Com e te	act po pany ' rmina	eriod ten da tion c	upon ays in charge	o the e notice advances given service	being e, ai belo	g giv nd up ow, i	/en to oon in				
		a.	peri	od is	one		h, the		nich the ges due							
		<u> </u>	_n	asa :d	a£_di	recto	ry lis	stings	and jo	int-	user,	, ser	vic	e,		
					•	(	CANC	CELL	ED	S S	i s s i s i s		ar 1 호	<u>ات ات</u> ت جد ت	ूर ज्ञासास 	-
							. =					[5]		[三][0]	j	
						_		1920 LRS			}	MAR	5-	197	'9	
			new chan		/ir te—R	ublic	Servic	, -	وبحصيبال	n	! [	ic Ser				siþn Ì
<u> </u>					N Z	0 197	9				<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>	MAR	5	197
			UE	•		- 10/	_		_ DATE	TOTAL	TO CITY	TTTT	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	101

						. и	٠			
•	FORM	NO. 13	P.S.C.MO	D. No1	Consolid	ated	1st	( SXX SIXXX)	SHEET	No. 10
•		Canc	elling P.S.C	.MO. No.	1 Consol	idated	<del></del> -	(Revised ∫ (Original) ( <b>Rev</b> isedx)	SHEET	No
	ног	WAY TELE	PHONE COMPA	MY		For Ma	itlan	d, Skidmor	e	
		Name of	Issuing Corpo	oration			Ço	mmunity, — 回口回回	own-or-Cit	) I
	<u> </u>		(	GENERAL I	EXCHANGE T	ARIFF	<del></del>	-		7 +
			SALE O	F IN-PLAC	E TERMINA	L EQUIP	MENT	ΜΔΥ -	3 1294	
						•			SOURI	
	1.	sets and Used/re	pany may of dancillary furbished t for sale.	equipme	nt existir	ng on th	e cust	tomer's pr	emises.	i
	2.	The min	imum charge	for all	terminal	equipme	nt in	Account 2	31 shall	

- 2. The minimum charge for all terminal equipment in Account 231 shall be the net book value plus 5%, or 1.05 x net book value. The minimum charge for such Company equipment in Account 234 shall be the net book value plus the cost of the transaction. The Company shall also add any sales tax (as appropriate) to these charges.
- 3. Customers desiring to purchase in-place terminal equipment are required to purchase all terminal equipment and accessories in-place, or make satisfactory arrangements to return to the Company any equipment not desired, prior to purchase.
- 4. In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within the customer's premises, beyond the point of demarcation, and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value.

# CANCELLED

APR-1 1986

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change FILED

JUN - 2 1984

**Public Service Commission** 

DATE OF ISSUE May 3, 1984

month day year

ISSUED BY W. Bruce Hanks Vice President P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. 71211

name of officer title address

-	NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cons	Olidated (Original) SHEET No. 1
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No
Not	THE THE EDUCATE COMPANY	Mait 1 - d Children
HOL	WAY TELEPHONE COMPANY  Name of Issuing Corporation	For Maitland, Skidmore Community, Town or City
	<u> </u>	The second secon
		m r o r o r o r o r o r o r o r o r o r
	GENERAL EXCHAI	, uc (
	SALE OF IN-PLACE TE	MINAL EQUIPMENT
		MAR 20 1000
		MISSOURI
1.	sets and ancillary equipment ex	any Company-owned installed telephone isting on the customer's premises.
2.	be the net book value plus 5% o charge for such Company equipme	inal equipment in Account 231 shall f the sales price. The minimum nt in Account 234 shall be the net transaction. The Company shall also te) to these charges.
3.	required to purchase all termin	in-place terminal equipment are al equipment and accessories in-place, ts to return to the Company any equiphase.
4.	PBX system, the Company reserve of its wiring facilities within point of demarcation, and to ph negotiate for their sale to the	
		NO BELLED  JUN - 2 1984  DE OS TON  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  OF MISSOURI
		FILED
		APR 23 1984
		HFR 20 1904
*Ir	ndicates new rate or text ndicates change	Public Service Commission

month day year month day year Vice President P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. 71211
name of officer title address ISSUED BY W. Bruce Hanks

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st (CATYMEN) SHEET No. (Revised)
	(Revised)
<del></del>	Holway Telephone Company For Maitland and Skidmore Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
,	RULES AND REGULATIONS DEGETIVED
	Where the listing has appeared in the directory the charges are due to the end of the directory period.    FEB 1 0 1932
2.	Service may be terminaed after the expiration of the intriar contact period, upon the Telephone Company being notified ten days in advance and upon payment of all charges due to the date of termination of the service.
Pay	ment for Services and Facilities
A.	The customer shall pay for services and facilities monthly in advance. Failure to receive a bill does not relieve the customer of the responsibility for payment in accordance with the provisions set forth herein. All customers shall have twenty-one (21) days from date bill is rendered to make payment.
В.	When the customer has had service discontinued within the last twelve (12) months or where the customer incurs toll or other charge at any time during the billing period which are equal to at least 400% of the amount of the deposit or guarantee previously required from the customer, payment may be demanded for toll charges by a telephone call to the customer followed by written notification of such demand sent by first class mail.
c.	If the toll charges billed under Rule B remain unpaid for ten (10) days from rendition of written notification or a mutually establishe late payment arrangement date or twenty-one (21) days from rendition of the bill, such charges will be deemed delinquent.
D.	In the event of failure by the customer, or those responsible, to part any regular bill or to promptly settle special toll bills, the Compart any discontinue service upon proper notice to the customer. Service need not be restored unless or until all amounts due at the day of payment are paid in full including the resotration of service charge or satisfactory arrangements made therefor.
	CANCELLED
*Inc	JAN 1 9 2001 FILED  3 PR S 1 APR - 1 1982  dicates new rate or text MISSOURI
<b>1</b> 1	
+Inc	dicates change Public Service Commission

month day year month day year

W. P. Smith, Vice President, P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, Louisiana 71203

Dame of officer title address

month day year month day year

W. Bruce Hanks Vice President P. O. Box 4065, Monroe, LA 7121

name of officer title address

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 3rd Revised Sheet No. 11.2 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet No. 11.2

# RECEIVEL

### RULES AND REGULATIONS

delinquent exchange service charges including any FCC approved end-user charge 1997 except with regard to Lifeline Service subscribers.

- B. The failure to pay charges not subject to Commission jurisdiction shall not constitute cause for discontinuance of service, except as indicated in A.8. above.
- C. A written notice shall be sent by first class mail five (5) days prior to discontinuance of service.
- D. Service may be discontinued during normal business hours on or after the date specified in the notice of discontinuance. Service shall not be discontinued on a day when the offices of the Telephone Company are not open to facilitate reconnection of service, or on a day immediately preceding such day. Service shall not be discontinued for nonpayment of a delinquent charge until five (5) days after a charge has become delinquent.
- E. At least twenty-four (24) hours preceding a discontinuance of service the Telephone Company shall make an effort to contact the subscriber and advise them of the discontinuance and what action must be taken to avoid it.
- F. Discontinuance of service shall be postponed for a time not in excess of twenty-one (21) days if the telephone is necessary to obtain emergency medical assistance for a person who is a member of the household where the telephone service is provided and where such person is under the care of a physician. Any person who alleges such emergency shall, if requested, provide the Telephone Company with reasonable evidence of such necessity.
- G. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this tariff, service to a customer may be discontinued at any time after written notice has been sent, certified mail, to such customer at his last known address and at the address where the service to be discontinued is provided such customer:
  - A. Incurs charges not covered by a deposit or guarantee and evidences an intent not to pay such charges when due;
  - B. Damages, or evidences an intent t damage, telephone utility equipment.

**CANCELIFD** 

JAN 1 9 2001

By Htt RS 11,2

MISSOURI

FILED

JAN -1 1998

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: January 1, 1998

Issued: November 19, 1997

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112

RM NO	Revised
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st   SHEET No. 11.2   Revised
	y Telephone Company For Maitland and Skidmore
7	Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town-or-City E WE
	RULES AND REGULATIONS . MAY 2.1 100
	delinquent exchange service charges including any FCC approved SOURI end-user charge, or both.
В.	The failure to pay charges not subject to Commission jurisdiction shall not constitute cause for discontinuance of service, except as indicated in A.8. above.
С.	A written notice shall be sent by first class mail five (5) days prior to discontinuance of service.
D.	Service may be discontinued during normal business hours on or after the date specified in the notice of discontinuance. Service shall not be discontinued on a day when the offices of the Telephone Company are not open to facilitate reconnection of service, or on a day immediately preceding such day. Service shall not be discontinued for nonpayment of a delinquent charge until five (5) days after a charge has become delinquent.
Ε.	At least twenty-four (24) hours preceding a discontinuance of service the Telephone Company shall make an effort to contact the subscriber and advise them of the discontinuance and what action must be taken to avoid it.
F.	Discontinuance of service shall be postponed for a time not in excess of twenty-one (21) days if the telephone is necessary to obtain emergency medical assistance for a person who is a member of the household where the telephone service is provided and where such person is under the care of a physician. Any person who alleges such emergency shall, if requested, provide the Telephone Company with reasonable evidence of such necessity.
G.	Notwithstanding any other provisions of this tariff, service to a customer may be discontinued at any time after written notice has been sent, certified mail, to such customer at his last known address and at the address where the service to be discontinued is provided such customer:
	A. Incurs charges not covered by a deposit or guarantee and evidences an intent no CANCELLED h charges when due;
	B. Damages, or evidences an intent to damage, telephone utility equipment.
	icates new rate or text JAN 01 1998
	Ry 3rd P5 # /1. 2 Public Service Commission

name of officer

e

address

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 4th Revised Sheet No. 11.3 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet No. 11.3

#### **RULES AND REGULATIONS**

RECEIVED

# Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

JAN 1 5 1997

+

H. The notice required by section (G) of this rule shall state how a customer has evidenced an intent not to pay charges when due or evidences an intent to damage telephone utility MISSOURI equipment.

### Restoral of Service

- 1. When the service of a subscriber has been denied in accordance with the proceeding paragraph, but the service has not been terminated or the order to remove the service has not been completed, if such service is restored, a Restoral of Service charge as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff will be made. In addition to the restoral of service charge, the subscriber will be required to pay or make satisfactory arrangements to pay, all service charges up to the time of restoral of service.
- 2. Subsequent to the completion of an order to terminate the service, it may at the option of the company be re-established only as the basis of a new application.

## Customer Premises Equipment

- 1. Reserved for future use
- Customer Premises Equipment is defined for this tariff as all equipment located on the customer premises except over-voltage protection equipment and mulitplexing equipment to deliver multiple channels to the customer.
- 3. Reserved for future use
- 4. Reserved for future use

**CANCELLED** 

JAN 1 9 2001

By 5+> RS 11.3

Public Service Commission

MISSOLIBI

FILED

APR 15 1997

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

MO.PUBLIGSERVICECOMM

Issued: January 17, 1997

Bruce Copsey

Holway Telephone Company
211 Ash Street

Maitland, MO 64466-0112

Effective: April 15, 1997

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 3rd ( Revised ) SHEE	T No1
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd ( Revised ) SHEE	T No. 11
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY - For Maitland, Skidmore	
Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or	City
RECEI	VED
	1987
Discontinuance of Service (cont'd)  MISSOL  Public Service (	-
H. The notice required by section (G) of this rule shall state how a customer has evidenced an intent not to pay charges when due or evidences an intent to damage telephone utility equip- ment.	
Restoral fo Service	
When the service of a subscriber has been denied in accordance with the preceeding paragraphs, but the service has not been terminated or the order to remove the service has not been completed, if such service is restored, a Restoral of Service charge as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff will be made. In addition to the restoral of service charge, the subscriber will be required to pay or make satisfactory arrangements to pay, all service charges up to the time of restoral of service	•
2. Subsequent to the completion of an order to terminate the service, it may at the option of the company be re-established only as the basis of a new application.  CANCELLE	- 1
Customer Premises Equipment	
1. Reserved for future use. *  APR 15 19  HTR.S  Public Service Cor	<u> </u>
2. Customer Premises Equipment is defined for this tariff last all equipment located on the customer premises except over-voltage protection equipment, coin-operated or pay telephones, and multiplexing equipment to deliver multiple channels to the customer. *	
3. Reserved for future use. *	
4. Reserved for future use. * FILED	
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change  JAN 1 19 86-26 Public Service Con	5
DATE OF ISSUE DATE EFFECTIVE	y 1, 198

address title name of officer

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd	Contginak) SHEET No. 11.3
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st	XORIGINAL SHEET No. 11.3 Revised
HOLWAY TELEPHONE COMPANY	d Skidmoro
Name of Issuing Corporation Cor	
RULES AND REGULATIONS	
	MAR 1 1986
Discontinuance of Service (cont'd)	MISSUER!
H. The notice required by section (G) of this rule st customer has evidenced an intent not to pay charge evidences an intent to damage telephone utility ed	atublist StevitewCommission
Restoral of Service  1. When the service of a subscriber has been denied the preceeding paragraphs, but the service has not or the order to remove the service has not been conservice is restored, a Restoral of Service charge the Local Exchange Tariff will be made. In additional of service charge, the subscriber will be or make satisfactory arrangements to pay, all service the time of restoral of service.	t been terminated ompleted, if such as specified in ion to the required to pay
2. Subsequent to the completion of an order to terminity it may at the option of the company be re-establishasis of a new application.	JAN 01 1988
Customer Premises Equipment	_
1. Effective January 1, 1983, in accordance with the in Docket 20828, customer premises equipment will the telephone company for use with new or existing long as such equipment is available from telephone acquired prior to January 1, 1983.	g service only so
<ol> <li>Customer Premises Equipment is defined for this t equipment located on the customer premises except protection equipment, inside wiring, coin-operate nes, and multiplexing equipment to deliver multip the customer.</li> </ol>	over-voltage d or pay telepho-
3. The telephone company will continue to provide ma telephone company provided customer premises equithe availability of replacement parts and/or equi	pment subject to pment.
4. All embedded Customer Premises Equipment shall be deregulated effective January 1, 1988, by authori Missouri Public Service Commission in Case No. 10	ty of the fig.
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	1
	Public Service Commission:
DATE OF ISSUE February 27, 1986 DATE EFFE	CTIVE April 1, 1986 month day year

ISSUED BY David D. Cole Director, Regulatory Affairs P.O. Box 4065, Monroe, La. name of officer title address

M NO. 13		P. S. C. MO. No	1 Consolidated	l <u> </u>	Original	SHEET No	12
C	ancellin	g P. S. C. MO. No	All Previous S	chedules	Original Revised	SHEET No	·
odaway Name	Valle	y Telephone	e CO. For	Maitl:	and, &	Skidmore	
			_			REC	EIVED
		RULE	S AND REGULATI	ons		AUG	31 196
		established Lication.	only on the b	asis of a	new ser	v ce MIS Public Se	SOURI vice Comi
		DIR	ECTORY LISTING	S			
1.	Prin	nary Listin	gs				
	a.		g without char s provided as		the pr	imary	
		(1) For e	ach separate s	ubscriber	service	· CANCEL	ED
		(2) For e	ach semi-publi	c service.		-0-1~	400 <b>7</b>
		(3) For e	ach joint user	•	_	APR 15	(#. )
2.	Regi	ular Extra	•		Put	olic Service C	ommiss
	a.	Business e partners o	xtra listings r members of t	may be the he firm.	names	of MISSOU	RI
	b.		extra listings the subscribe				
	c.	extra list	ion with semi- ings are allow he names of pe cation.	ed at regu	lar lis	sting	
	đ.		, all extra li ss and telepho				
	е.	specified	tra listings a in the local E r residence li	xchange Ta	ed at t r <b>i</b> ff fo	the rate or either	ED
		:	EXTENSION STAT	TONS		OCT 1	1965
A. GEN	ERAL					PUBLIC SERVICE	E COMM
l.			ions may be pr urban exchang			tion with	- VVIIIII
* Indic + Indic	ates i	new rate or t	_			•	

DATE OF ISSUE Sept. 1, 1905

month day year

ISSUED BY Lewis Wright Manager Maitland, Mo.

Representation of officer Halls address

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	Revised S  Original SHEET No. 13  Exampled
	TELEPHONE COMPANY For of Issuing Corporation	Or: Maitland, Skidmore Community, Town or City
		RECEIVED
	RULES AND REGULA	TIONS DEC 7 1987
	and semi-public service. In consemi-public service, extension when they are essential to the service.	stations are only furnished
2.	Extension stations may be furnical line service, provided to premises as the main station. lines are provided only when suffere with the satisfactory operations.	hey are located on the same Extension stations on rural ch stations will not inter-
3.	Separate telephone numbers or or tions are not assigned to extension stations permitted. Extension stations provided in the section entitle no additional free listings are the main station on account of	sions, nor is code ringing are not listed except as d "Directory Listings" and allowed in connection with
4.	Extension stations must be loca be restricted to those entitled vice, including joint users.	ted so that their use will to use the subscriber's ser-
5.	Intercommunication is not contention and an extension, or between (except with the use of wiring telephone systems.)	en extension stations
6.	Where either the main or extens location, business rates apply	
B. SIG	NAL EQUIPMENT AND STATION LIMITAT	
1.	One bell (ordinary type) may be each extension station, and mus sion station. The number of ex be connected with any main stat three, except that on additiona bridged to either a main statio connection with individual line number of bells to be rung at o four. The number of bells whic rural subscriber is dependent o	t be located at the exten- tension stations which may ions may be restricted to l extension station may be n or extension station in service, provided the ne time does not except ED h may be connected for each
*Indica	case. ates new rate or text	86-76
+Indica	ites change	Public Service Commission

DATE OF ISSUE December 4, 1987

month day year

David D. Cole, Director of Regulatory Affairs

name of officer

DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 1988

month day year

Monroe, LA

saddress

<u>Oct. 1, 1965</u> DATE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ISSUE. month day Lewis Wright Manager Maitland, Mo. ISSUED BY\_ name of officer title

By Rust

RM NO	0.13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 3rd {Original } SHEET No.   Revised }
	Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd _   DENGINAL   SHEET No.
	Revised }
	AY TELEPHONE COMPANY For Maitland, Skidmore
N	ame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	RECEIVED RECEIVED
	DEC 7 1987
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	MISSOURI Bublic Sonder G
С.	Public Service Complies
	<ol> <li>Rates for extension lines extending beyond the subscriber's premises are shown below.</li> </ol>
	EXTENSION LINE MILEAGE
	Between different building, per one-quarter mile or fraction thereof, air line measurement:
	First one-quarterPer month\$ 2.40 Each additional one-quarterPer month\$ 1.00
	PUBLIC TELEPHONE SERVICE
Α.	GENERAL
	1. A public telephone is an exchange station installed at the Telephone Company's option, in charge of an attendant, or equipped with coin collecting devices at the location chosen or accepted by the company as suitable and necessary for furnishing service to the general public.
	CANCELLED
	APR 1 5 1997  BY TA R.S. 14  Public Service Commission  MISSOURI
	FILED JAN 1 1988
	icates new rate or text icates change  Public Service Commission
	December 4 1097
ATE C	DF ISSUE December 4, 1987 DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 198 month day year

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidate	
HOLV	AY TELEPHONE COMPANY	<pre>{Revised {   Maitland, Skidmore</pre>
·	Name of Issuing Corporation For	Community, Town or City  DEGENTED
	RULES AND REGULATIO	
		<u> </u>
	to be rung at one time does not exceed for which may be connected for each rural subs the circumstances in each case.	ur. The number of bender sommissions of the second of the
c.	RATES	,
	<ol> <li>The monthly rates for extension static General Exchange Tariff, and apply for same premises as the Main Station. R extending beyond the subscriber's pre-</li> </ol>	r stations within the ates for extension lines
	EXTENSION LINE MIL	EAGE
	Between different building, per one-q thereof, air line measurement:	uarter mile or fraction
	First one-quarterEach additional one-quarter	Per month\$ 2.40+ Per month\$ 1.00
	PUBLIC TELEPHONE SE	RVICE
Α.	GENERAL	
	<ol> <li>A public telephone is an exchange sta Telephone Company's option, in charge equipped with coin collecting devices accepted by the</li> </ol>	e of an attendant, or
	GANGELLED	
	JAN 01 1988	
	BY 3.1 R.S. #14 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI	FILED JUL - 1 1984 8 3 - 2 8 7
1	ndicates new rate or text ndicates change	Public Service Commiss

name of officer title 344446

ISSUED BY-

XIII 110. 3	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	lst { Oxiginal   SHEET No Revised }
C	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No
אטן זיאן	Y TELEPHONE COMPANY For M	aitland. Skidmore
	Y TELEPHONE COMPANY For Mone of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
		RECEIVED
		DE0.5 4007
	RULES AND REGULATIONS	DEC 7 1987
		MISSOURI
2.	Persons with whom arrangements are made Company for the installation of Public sidered as the agents of the agents of serving the public.	by theolie Sephone Commis Telephones are con-
3.	established forms of application, witho terminable by either agent or the Telep written notice.	ut specific term, hone Company upon
4.	No listings in the directory are allowe public telephone service.	d in connection with CANCELLED
B. ME	ESSAGE CHARGES	
1.	Local messages from Public Telephones a each, for each five minutes of fraction messages at the Company's established t	thereof gail to 115.2 oll ratesolic Service Corness
	SEMI-PUBLIC TELEPHONE SERVIC	e MISSOURI
su de wi ex	emi-public telephone service is an arrange ubscriber station is equipped with a coin esigned for a combination of subscriber an ill be furnished at the following types of kchanges where a rate for such service is kchange Tariff:	collecting device, d public usage, and locations in
a <b>.</b>	<ul> <li>At locations where, in the opinion of t the installation of a public telephone where there is an appreciable demand fo of transients.</li> </ul>	is not warranted but
b.	by a relatively stable body of guests, or occupants.	members, employees,
с.	<ul> <li>At any location where the demand for se bination of transient and subscriber us</li> </ul>	
	ates new rate or text ates change	JAN 1 1988 86-36 Public Service Comm
	December 4, 1987	EFFECTIVE January 1, 19
MATE OF	ISSUE month day year DATE	EFFECTIVE January 1, 19 month day

ISSUED BYtitle name of officer address P.S.C.MO.No. 1 Consolidated

Original SHEET No. 15

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Schedules

Original SHEET No.\_\_\_\_

<b>Тодама</b> Т	Vellev	Telephone	Go.
nouanay	VALLEY	retebiioiie	00.

Name of Issuing Corporation

For Maitland & Skidmone
Community, Town or City

RECEIVED

#### RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 31 1965

- MISSOURI

company as suitable and necessary for furnishing Public Service Comm. service to the general public.

- Persons with whom arrangements are made by the Telephone Company for the installation of Public Telephones are considered as the agents of the agents of the Company in serving the public.
- 3. Public telephones are installed upon the agent signing established forms of application, without specific term, terminable by either agent or the Telephone Company upon written notice.
- 4. No listings in the directory are allowed in connection with public telephone service.

### B. MESSAGE CHARGES

1. Local messages from Public Telephones are charged for at 10 each, for each five minutes of the ciping thereof, and toll messages at the Company's established toll rates.

JAN 01 1988

SEMI-PUBLIC TELEPHONE SERVICE

- 1. Semi-public telephone service is an arrangement sender commission which a subscriber station is equipped with a coin wedge-ecting device, designed for a combination of subscriber and public usage, and will be furnished at the following types of locations in exchanges where a rate for such service is provided in the Local Exchange Tariff:
  - At locations where, in the opinion of the Telephone Company, the installation of a public telephone is not warranted but where there is an appreciable demand for service on the part of transients.
  - b. At locations where there is a collective use of the service by a relatively stable body of guests, members, employees, or occupants.
  - c. At any location where the demand for service is for 1

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

1965

DATE OF ISSUE Sept. 1, 1965

month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE Oct. 1, 1965

month day year

ISSUED BY Lewis Wright

Manager

title

Maitland, Mo.

# Holway Telephone Company of Maitland, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 15.1

## PAYPHONE SERVICE

A. General Regulations (Cont'd)

JAN 1 5 1997

- 10. Installation Charges and the appropriate NID material charge apply when a palisable is made for the sole purpose of installing a customer requested NID. UDIC Service Commission
- 11. The Company shall not be liable for shortages of coins collected and deposited at the subscriber's equipment. The limit of the Company's liability for end user fraud of whatever nature occurring at or in association with the subscriber's equipment shall be governed by provisions of this Tariff and rule or regulations of the Missouri Public Service Commission. In case of conflict between the tariff provisions and Commission rules and regulations, the rule or regulations shall prevail.
- 12. Off-Premise Extensions are not permitted.
- 13. Local messages from Payphones are charged at no higher than twenty-five (25) cents for each call. Upon implementation of the FCC rules preempting state regulations of payphone rates, this subsection will not apply.
- 14. The Multiline Business Subscriber Line Charge, found in the interstate access tariff, is applicable to all payphone Instrument and CO Implemented coin lines.
- B. Responsibility of the Customer
  - 1. The Customer for the purposes of this tariff is defined as the Payphone Service Provider.
  - 2. The customer shall be responsible for the installation, operation and maintenance of the customer-provided instrument, plus all ancillary equipment, such as booths, shelves, lighting, directories, etc., used in connection with this service. The customer is responsible for complying with the requirements set forth in the American With Disabilities Act of 1990.

The customer-provided instrument must be registered in compliance with Part 68 of the FCC's Registration Program. In addition, the customer must comply with the Missouri Public Service Commission's Rules and Regulations regarding the use of customer-provided pay telephones.

CANCELLED

APR 1 5 1999 15.1 By Service Commission FILED

APR 15 1997

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

Issued: January 17, 1997

Bruce Copsey Holway Telephone Company 211 Ash Street Maitland, MO 64466-0112 Effective: April 15, 1997

### PAYPHONE SERVICE

# RECEIVED

G. Rates and Charges

1. Exchange Access Line

JAN 1 5 1997

	<b>G</b>			
	Description	Monthly R Public	MISSOUR: Service Commis	elos
	Instrument Implemented Payphone Service, 2-Way Service	\$28.00		וטומ
	Instrument Implemented Payphone Service, 1-Way Service	\$28.00		
	CO Implemented Coin Line	\$28.00		
2.	Features and Functions	Monthly Rate	NRC	
	Answer Supervision	\$ 0.83		
	Coin Collection and Return	\$ 1.38		
	Special Number Assignment		\$ 5.00	
	Selective Class of Call Screening	\$ 2.00		
	<del>-</del>			•

- 3. Local messages per call \$0.10
- 4. A "local message" from Customer Provided Payphone Service served by a given exchange, is a completed local call originating at such service and terminating at any service which may be called without a toll charge.
- 5. Installation Charges, as specified elsewhere in this Tariff, apply in addition to other charges specified for CO Implemented Coin Line or Instrument Implemented Payphone Service.
- 6. Where Custom Calling Service is desired, the charges as specified in the appropriate Sections of this Tariff are applicable for Instrument Implemented Payphone Service.
- 7. Rates and Charges contemplate a normal business exchange access line service installation.

CANCELLED

APR 1 5 1999

APR 1 5 1999

Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

APR 15 1997

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

Effective: April 15, 1997

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates new rate or text

<sup>+</sup> Indicates change

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No	Original SHEET No. 16
	WAY TELEPHONE COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation	For Mairland, Skidmore Community, Town or City
		RECEIVED
		DEC 7 1987
	RULES AND R	EGULATIONS
2.	All local messages are charged for each five minutes or fract the Telephone Company's establ	MISSOUR d for at the rate of 100 dents reach Coronic tion thereof, and toll messages at lished rates.
3.	extra exchange line mileage che line beyond the base rate area will be payable monthly in adv	ond the base rate area, regular harges apply to that portion of the a boundary lines. Such charges vance. Local message receipts in ot accepted in payment of such
4.	guarantee total monthly receip equal to the rate quoted for to Service Tariffs. When the mor are less than the amount of the billed for the difference. Su	lephone service are required to pts from local exchange service the service in the Local Exchange nthly receipts from local service he guarantee the subscriber will be uch bills are subject to the same rendered for other types of local NCT LE
5.	Service connection and move chelephone service.	harges apply to semi-public APR 13 199
	SUSPENSION	OF SERVICE Public Service Com
1.	vice may be suspended for a pe	scriber to any class of exchange MISSURE ice and service stations, the sereriod of one month or more. No given during the period of suspension.
2.	day of the month, provided not	e made. No charge will be given
3.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		FILED
	dicates new rate or text dicates change	JAN 1 1988 86-36 Public Service Commission

Original SHEET No.\_\_\_\_

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Schedules

Original SHEET No.\_

57 - 2	_	30 . 4 . 5 5	•	O1-4.3		
Nodaway Valley Telephone Co.	For_	<u> Maitland</u>	Ŏ¢.	SKIDMO	<u> re</u>	- DEVENIE
Name of Issuing Corporation		Maitland co	mmu	nity, Town o	City	REULIVE

AUG 31 1965

### RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISSOURI

Public Service Comm.

a combination of transient and subscriber usage.

- 2. All local messages are charged for at the rate of 10 cents each, for each five minutes or fraction thereof, and toll messages at the Telephone Company's established rates.
- 3. When service is furnished beyond the base rate area, regular extra exchange line mileage charges apply to that portion of the line beyond the base rate area boundary lines. Such charges will be payable monthly in advance. Local message receipts in excess of the guarantee are not accepted in payment of such charges.
- 4. Subscribers to semi-public telephone service are required to guarantee total monthly receipts from local exchange service equal to the rate quoted for the service in the Local Exchange Service Tariffs. When the monthly receipts from local service are less than the amount of the guarantee the subscriber will be billed for the difference. Such bills are subject to the same terms and treatment as bills rendered for other types of local exchange service.
- 5. Service connection and move charges apply to semi-public telephone service.

  JAN 01 1988

SUSPENSION OF SERVICE

er lat. R.S. #16

- 1. Upon written request of a subscriber to any class commission exchange service, except seasonal service and service stations, the service may be suspended for a period of one month or more. No outward or inward service is given during the period of suspension.
- 2. Temporary suspension of service may begin and terminate on any day of the month, provided notice is given sufficiently in advance for arrangements to be made. No charge will be made for restoration of service.
- 3. The reduction in rate for the period of suspension is equal to 50 per cent of the exchange service charges, including charges for extension stations, directory of listings, joint user service, mileage and miscellaneous equipment.

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DATE OF ISSUE Sept. 1, 1965

DATE EFFECTIVE \_\_\_

Oct. 1, 1965
month day year

ISSUED BY Lewis Wright

Manager

Maitland, Mo.

By Rund

nd d

P.S.C.MO.No. 1 Consolidated

Original SHEET No. C

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Schedules

Original SHEET No.\_\_\_

Madanas Walles Malambasa Ga	Modelland Chidman	
Nodaway Valley Telephone Co.  Name of Issuing Corporation	or Maitland-Skidmor Community. Town or C	* ~~~~\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
GENERAL RULES &	REGULATIONS	AUG 31 1965  MISSOURI  Public Service Comm.
SUBJECT IN	IDEX	T don
	Sheet	No.
Amount of Deposit		9
Business Rates Apply	7	-8
Denial for Non-Payment of Service		11
Deposit not to Affect Reg. Collect:	lon Practice	9
Directory Listings		12
Discontinuance of Service		9
Establishment of Credit	8	<b>-</b> 9
Establishment & Frunishing of Servi	ice 4-5	<b>-</b> 6
Extension Station	12-	13
Initial Contract Periods	10-	11
Message Charges		15
Obligation & Liability of Company		1
Public Telephone, General		14
Rates: Mileage		14
Restoral of Service	11-	12
Residence Rates Apply		8
Rural Line Service	17-	18
Semi-Public Telephone		15 FILED
	LLLLD	10
Missou	er 15, 2009 ıri Public	0C 1 1965
I maragina flow rate of text	commission 0-0276 PL	IBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DATE OF ISSUE Sept. 1, 1965

month day year

Lewis Wright Manager Maitland, Mo.

name of officer title address

1 Consolidated P. S. C. MO. No.

Original SHEET No.\_ Bexispek

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No.

All Previous Schedules

Original SHEET No. Revised (

Nodaway	Valley	<u>Telephone</u>	Co.

<u>Maitland & Skidmore</u> Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

### RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 31 1965

damage by reason of the installation and main tenance Fublic Service Comm. of such service.

- Unauthorized Attachments or Connections-The Telephone Company shall not be required to attach its equipment or lines to wiring not owned and installed by it, nor shall equipment, apparatus, circuits, or divices not furnished by the Telephone Company be attached to or connected with facilities furnished by the Telephone Company, whether physically, by induction or otherwise, unless provided for elsewhere in the tariffs. In case any such unauthorized attachment or connection is made, the Telephone Company shall have the right to disconnect the same or to suspend the service during the continuance of said attachment or connection or to terminate the service.
- The Telephone Company shall have the right to refuse to install telephone service in a residence or business establishment where there is a private telephone line or system interconnecting one or more residences or business establishments.
- Use of Party Line Service

Applications for party line service are accepted by the Telephone Company with the understanding that each subscriber will so use the service as not to interfere with an equitable proportionate use of the service by the other subscribers on the same line. When the duration or number of local messages sent or received by a party line subscriber is so great as to prevent an equitable proportionate use of the line by other subscribers on the line, the Telephone Company shall have the right to require the subscriber to contract for a higher grade of service, or to discontinue the service of the subscriber in question The Telephone Company reserves the right to limit the continuous use of a party line for a local message to five minutes.

> CANCELLED November 15, 2009 Missouri Public

OCT

1965

\* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

Service Commission JI-2010-0276

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Sept. 1, 1965 DATE OF ISSUE\_ month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE

title

<u> Oct.</u>

ISSUED BY.

Lewis Wright

Manager

Maitland, Mo. address